gt T Bl TFe-33004/99

REGD NO. D. L.-33004/99

Che C'Sazette of Jundia

EXTRAORD]NARY ’ -...' o iﬁﬁg ‘
NOT [I~—WuE 4 7 W '

PART LI—Section 4 4 \0\
iR @ wwlfmm .
- PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY o
H 67] a ) T 9§ foeehl, AR, A0 2, 2002797 12, 1924 )
No.67] _ NEW DELHI, TUESDAY, APRIL 2, gmzfc_mrﬂg_;_z 1924 )
o1 fafvanms oiv fre igeRw
sfagen
¢ feweht, 30 7, 2002

A fafrrmes it Rrer mftesror (oftar HafEf % frdig e sl Semries =5t i dar ) P, 2002
w.H. MY rg/03/2002.— TR, Wi\ sHfEE, 1938 (1938 F1 4) & U 114%F GR Y1
wiferrEt T i e T SR s fafmmre iR faa wiftresor (sl #ofl @ faxdia faam sk dramadiges =it
dré o o) fafaam, 2000 Y fisnia 08 gL, Wi FeewR ikl & Wl § Fredaten fafam s g,
Fefq:-
1. wftgar 7 M wmriw- (1) 5 Tafrmt = dftae A o faframer ik R wfiesor (o st @
fardra foraer it Brariers @ Fde tar =) i, 2000 &1

(2) 3 TS ¥ YA Y A0S B WA €

(3) A fafaedl ® wRw 4 6 =i fafams o fawm wfwor (i st ® fida fao sl
Traaiares ot fld dar ) fafEm, 2000 %1, 37 ARl B SEE, e w1 D el few o e sm =
w9 ferar e 8, stfersor € I

2. gftvramg- (1) %+ fafradt & 5" 9 fe ded § ot andfiga A 9,-

(%) " arfufrs’ @ st stfafam, 1938 (1938 @1 4) P §;

(@) * wfereTe ! & st fafrare ol e sftrRor s, 1999 (1999 1 41) % uR 3 Ft
IqUI (1) % 3 vanfaa <o faframs oIk fasra i sifiom §;

(™) T v feT g AR wfenfi T feg gt et i wet w5 e S i sifufem, 1938
(1938 1 4), 47 & fafrares o faerma wiftrereor stfufmm, 1999 (1999 1 41), 41 Ryt Afufmy,
1956 (1956 %1 1) T wfesmiyra favw mu ¥, Fet s1ed wFm 9 o 37 w1 3 sifudei 3

1097 Gl/2002 e}



THE GAZETTE OF INDIA ;: EXTRAORDINARY [Pt [1T—3kc. 4]

3. foreira fermoon, waiw fdré i Prarrdiers =7 R e wen- (1) 33 Rt & ary & wwens e de
HIER FA AA Yoo firchedl ST o Y it 1 wam Hm)

" (2) 3 PP 9 RN S e SR SRR e ST T S st @ = sreed
TR &M ¢
G e 39-Tafay, = v guw fafae ¢ s a0 ¥, guavae aftad = i afen g amaiei Hy
A E |
(3) Wl sitmmehal i qaliemehat = farcita foreror W ramiters @ R sty 1w sriansii @ e
Bl a1 55 Tt e O et witfaaat saem 1)

(4) Wit Tog-way R aafafy, e et a1 et @ Sty fafa, i@
I g & Ry & go-gos, FRuvarfeds fagra S ¢ gam st 38 Frwartads fagrat & eria
ST 1 swddel SR swve, IR RTHEa, Pryfa o sty anfz ® R E fafea o, iR ar
AT F G99 ST, B FE

[ 3%

AT+
(Tofrm 3 2d)
LU
Ta<ita fyartott =) fam & = 2 fag=

1. 2% HITeRY o ] B Pt st it Sl e, T S (R s, Wit stk
T T O (TR ST W Ferertur) Sl ot e i dven (Sraeemet o ), EXER R 40 S C R
mﬁ@nnﬁmﬁ%Ww%wﬂ,ﬁw%ﬂwﬁwﬁwmﬁﬁmﬂm
FSERC S
(i) VT W 3 (AL 3) - T STEH-FEA oo~ ST W fan e ugfa & s &
TR fepa S

(i) 1 WA 17 (AL 17) -@E Rde Fe-swd SRt YA AR S @ duy |
gt & B9 gu off wft smreatelt = @y g

2. mﬁw—mﬁ,wsﬂwﬁ, A & T H TSI | WReEG FER % o UE 9 ¥ ardw a8
e Y T, 9 e Gt o g fre s
3, mm—mwﬁ,uﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ,waﬁhﬁ@a‘ﬁa@ﬂmﬂﬁmﬁﬁ:

ot T & vt & i g R et s ittt o stk foet siv o e et 8 sy
witegor often wftradt (srerfq, shftaw w1 W) 7 T ol ST P & ofta et gy ¥

4. el % TR 7eft B i AT @ stwta e e e i fafiiie g @ freeR 51w, s v
o] ¥, 3|

S.WW—WWWW—WW$WWWWWWW
& ST At s o STar sl @ i i g vt fear sTom | dmiteE TRV T & feouit
& ¥4 4 ywhe B 9 §)



[ I—av 4] MY T T AEET R

T T FeBT FHIor e s T st Wifterm <arii siv fafitam s @ wrg dtared oy LG IRAG |
(1 tria wiferdtamm] o1 /Mg s ot §) sl el ) quwt T

6. fafart < et w1 srmafia w0 ®) vhrr-ar it sifeehat Freferta &ftr 3 fafrmt w1 o sraafa
FHYN -~

($)wm~ﬁﬁmm%ﬁmqmﬁrmwm?ﬂwﬁﬂwﬂmwmmm
® 374 W@ L, {&ﬁmwmmmmrﬁﬁmmﬁmmﬁww
Ty § 2 s s

Wmmw—wﬁmmﬁmmﬁﬁwﬁﬁmmwﬁﬁmm%r

Wﬁwﬁmﬂmﬁmﬁﬁwngﬁmaﬁ“wm"%wm
o S s | Fanfafy, fafr & fee woeny ! @t Rt @ e T ah § R i gty
& Hay | i snfkfa’ didd @ el dadt # e arden s smea @R s e
wffer ¥ it u wafs # fsra vgeTE e S ot ot S S T 9w R S SR E

T SR oranat & Fewroli 3 yawa Ry | it SRR 1 A e w9
ﬁmaﬁwimm%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁmwﬁﬁﬂmmﬁﬁﬁemgqﬁWWWm:Wﬁgm
%ﬁmﬂamﬁwm%ﬁ@mﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ@m%ﬁw%mmﬁmﬁmﬁﬁmﬁ%
et &, B a1 wem TR s o # ) et ® frafa T8 w9 e

¢ T i TR o/ iR ot S i w @ w9 W i, w9 9 It gieaifea
mﬁmamw%rwmmﬁmmmwmﬁwwﬁmﬁw
mmmmmmﬁwmﬁmmmmmmnﬂwwmm
G H Ty & e d e ay

(m)mvﬁqﬁmmvmw,mmmﬁuﬁmmmmwt“m
wmﬁa"ﬁmﬁﬁa‘:mﬁuﬁm@ﬁﬁwﬁmm%%mﬁm Witreaw wra ) and
Eiruid

(M) ¥ it sl =it et vt wfer arrdt # wmmw Pea o $-gees g
wteniferat s sgea ferad, fvten whwe sy % waan fe wm d, TOA-9% 1 At w1 3 gem W
wmlsﬁawﬁwmﬁmﬁﬁwmmmﬂ,wmmﬁw&
i e %Y Wi R v w1 Py i e

mmw~wﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬂmﬁmﬁwmmﬁ‘ﬁ(ﬂi)mmﬁﬁ)
FHE MR

muﬁmw@rwtmw%%,ﬂwﬁaﬁwﬁmmwﬁmﬁﬁ,@
aﬁmﬁfaﬂtwﬁqﬁmﬁaﬁmmﬂw@qﬁmwm

Tetas A st aﬂtwmaﬁaﬁﬂwﬁwﬁaﬁ%wmmmmﬁmﬁﬁ#
" 3fag qey oitads e’ i B SR Tt B ST s 1 g, " PP ® e W e a9
"ﬁﬁqﬁ#f&mm!ﬁ"mﬂfmmw#mﬁ”ﬁwquﬁmﬁﬂm”wmvﬁ 34T Wl



4 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [ParT [I1—SEC. 4]

# i BT Wi 3ted e § dfae wieda aftafen € ol 3w wEies vt @ oy e W
Ty e o 7w Sl wifs A # g weRe € o B

arfsrer mifFrsharent @) dv & w9 i sl e R g SR e gfted A @ Fredsa w1 o el
Ty P w0 gy P wid e W % R % T we e fRan s ¥ RR o wEm
Bremz, Wi @ Pw  sarcairiarest @ fag Prgea o ¥, w0 o= w3 gea fted
Pran # A Srgvarert w5y Pt wé w6 anett i ge oftad= dren # @ o At st el TR @
woug TRl st @ ww fea saw

wramnl ye Y- o v i O i e T e e we uha P s
Troresemy i wif o # g & ww # wr g, f w s/ Rafm @ g wive s e el
TrRaeTy i Wi A # @ w # arg R g e i @ w0 R, S o T & Ar| A
1w W e e A, e e S wf o # wed A f), weRayey iR ol oren # 7 g

(=) sy ST afies w3 srare it o el wrare yfrgfivdt sivcegerd frat § - srgas
wRrfeat s By ferad ver Yefag wramo sy sl s ferad, fren wiea wom # Prafa
¥ # warar T R e B, ARretae s wArd | et ferenit @ gea F wft @ fag sasy e
WG 1R W T v 3Isiey weenrad staftrat # sere R smon afy sl mea w spafta see s
Jrae @ W R & s 7 i iy ofvfe e ¥ R = w9 v v e s # s @
o dfennfaes T | HAftes 8 2

79 fifrn < vl & forg g wivyfs wfiva wa F zamr 5 wé =t et sl afy sl whngfy
TR A GRIAHA- T W ST TRee et &t st et aeieyie Rt % sran aE
W winfy e TR Y S arelt! & e aftag ¥

7. SUR-BUN, T Ul W Srita At Femm o it o et s sur anfendt = gafed W
Traffta wom IR v & fag 2wy 550m) B w1 sy Wil fod dw 0 aeg-uwe w1 e o arieeis
Ragr=it & SR W ra=1 T A Fream 78t g, S wofrt o fasfia deensit @) s dan

8. Weag HER- Tl = e @ forg soaim forw g dren Fagra S yrftr fgrt & s
G FIERT B Wl Yorew i 7 i & g farefta Fereolf o1 e goreR @2 swrars e s ) gerer w5 i
Taferat 371 nivranet & faffde fafram Stedi o 9o %@ & fag ol 39 @ o el fafudl =
wfifafies sl &, o Riftram ifas seft ) B smaan ol e wmom s miedares! 9 voa: S
W& e Y It o ® A ¥ SR drrawal @ et o wReR @ s Tt @ sl o ¥

9. wiret fePrror & Rerg Prferi- wivell fafriem = e faftrt o e o6t oty

vireft Fafeirer & fag fafagl 35 9t fafirg = vifafo st § e s o @ ofdyrE |y o
T ) fodis ad § o 9% saurfa = fem



[ YT [I-—3vs 4] W B GIGN ;. STHAT 5

I 2
farefig faoReit B wmr WY yweA

%, Frerfafem e o fexeit % w9 # wwe Peg g .
1. Trfhe fae .
() I e e
(&) T ISR Sfrasard
() Rt & snd  fir 2, s o & w1 s T ¥
() FEH ZRT a1 WY ST F ¥ weanyfa )
(%) famfen st wilrfocn, P forg swea = &
() 39 fawar 75 e srerd, forb fag oren Swey -t £
() a1 (faffbe frg =md)
2. W S wifafel @ fog aftret @ qeiv ® fag i wwomd )
3, WA % iR 3o ane o wY enfedt § Pyt
4, 1 8 wiragard i v, fafrert oiR R snfierit & smprn)
5. w1 Wil B wiaw soeo § s
6. firvemy g T IR T i arire ) 9% Wi & S swafl B Ry s W T
7. fafrrlt & day A sl w1 e
(F) & g, i wiem afem &
(@) g = forg, i derr sfeien §
8. Hm FHER  wafin uftare =93 : wrER & A= g 3 =g 3 swen w1 snur)
9. WYHIT Tiisiia F Hom )
10 3 Farei ) Wererfires v, ot P e o S T qeainea fa T #
11. Fafram dafa & qeais & SR |
. Trefirfera dran it fadia fraolt w1 o Tafea o s gt

1. 3.4 o1, BTy I R Ty oren Wt @ mwwmmmwmw
iferat, sh S Rt @ wnt 1 32 ¥ 18 orear S iftv, <h st gro st Wt el 8, oty o
T W T T S AT, )W, 1S I syt Ofd F sita w1 st

2. zra Aifedt 7w ot fraes, 1R fagem & T sl wiia gawa: e faar smom



6 THE GAZETTE OF INDJA - EXTRAORDINARY _ 1Pac Ul—8ee. 4]

7. Frefafiee sl off wwe wt et

1. ferell TR aren & srger frg T fafrand o5, SwEY @, e, il ol e # o u A
Tt e srfieerdt iy quea: yane e s =g

2. yiftraeor g firw g Faeel, ofe o ff, & oTIaR o« Y uram & wde & fern arstyerel T
=t et & g w0

3. anferat, & 35 i aw wrrta fafy & sl o sraen faftre = Seft oniftea & wing ¥ 41 39) 9
faecinfim 1
4, FNER HIH K1 WA |
5. 39 Of ®, 9t wftereor gro falea =1 se, Tusey g o) < faxis faat %1 o 91
6. Tafrumi & 2w & o o) wiiedurest & o &) Yt & S & 99 9 W A
7. T AT, SN wfrerte gy fafea foran s
T 3
Tt frarer A F0Y & feng |rameet anpm

1. JorA-9, o o, e iR aft fren g it ik wiem e # <fifa woft v & fau S gdadt R
4 % e qeea @ o ST
2. fa<fra farceil § o fasram word o Qi for s vy

3, et fafe & dey & ara &, wnvie oiR fon wee W S few o arfe, d@n o wdd
o S S SRT-T &Y T ¢ AR T agd AR g Wl wt wdat’ @ apfia aftufem =t el i

a. (1) Toreltg faeredt o el & fag, s 7% 5 S & sraan sfed = 4, -

(@) '‘Iumin " srfireafad @ AR (1) & 376 Wa gu, +7Radl @ qoa 4 s, &6 9 5 w5
ey FH B Tor foedt a9 snafatfas % o wfrafa e o 3 o o ofae @ wify & fag
fores W wat o @ WY sEuT T S S ¥, STy 0 % fovg T wm o e e,

aAfsdra drm;

(@) ** smftfy " sifvrenfia & srawla, aurgalen @ o1vi w0 B, ovfadl @ wou § srasr, T
T At 1 ITEY HH B T H il ar yfaufa w1 @ m fad v ofie oot s sy w3 R
w1 § yfeerfia T e vy s,

() *yjoft smffa " sfuefa & el ena ol wf ren & moam § faetn & fag g T S
wrely w8 wom 8t S ofR ' ue sty @ et atfRy | fist = amflaf sl i

(%) ey afveafas & sl i =1 & 9 A ad Tfae ol s faenfea o i@
wfies ST |
I1. 7%t :

(%) BYE W1 il % oa A stagan, FdEw @ e % 90 Iy F0 F w9 # srafafen o
Fﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ;m



[‘TF'IIII wWrE 4] . HEA =1 T m"rm'w

(@) %ﬁmaﬁammﬁ%ﬁumumﬁ@mﬁwﬁrmﬁaﬁm

30 @9 W AfuF €, S ARyl #taa d w ghen $ faw anfag v @ stavas € 9w anfie
RfYfa & &4 H " s 7 foR I9Ey & w9 )

5. T8 T AT HEE % e, Sudy F30 ot geiw % 1 & Ry e St & faeg w wed &)
6. wfaurfia R Y fpw gu sifem & fawm 1 gusa: wde faman smom )

7. w1 SR g < o ferdt T ve @ A oy sfaas smftfadt @ w it @ we H efifs fam smom o ®
aiferdy, afs F1E A, guwa. <fifa foem smam ) '

I 4
waiy e i fwm-ag

Ty faaoll % w19 OF yaYy o & % gl frad o= wmt & wy-rg way R feafaten a9
&g H Syfyarfor €m .

1. MG gRY $TRT Urediahaon &1 e fafraran & am 4 gfte;

2. FETOH Y ST Wit & @ quft v g w@aw Ry s e

3. 39 AV 1 it Jremw S wxfo i ad @ Skm <t %1 R sfawor T W i ademedi
AFERE;

4. Sy i W=y A ag # S8 w7 wfatadt F are! | S 5 Tase: a1 saore; uRa & 9t
faf+fea =t foran

5. yfte fy SRR T TEH SHaT ST T SHT T@ T T

6. %9 1A 1 THH foF g+t enfiratl & Hoa gom o w1 ok B idafFa e e d st s s sw B
(et ) v ¥ e e snfera, T o e et R T ¥, 9 o -
R, s ST, ¢ S i e, e Sl wer R, “Yrgya fireg T 7,
w7, s St frgan ) ! st R m e A 31 Afagdt 91 freerat @ e W, Y s et s
ES “wﬁ”ai‘tt“mﬁ@raﬂ”#a#%ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁfeaﬁmﬂﬁ?mﬂﬁmaqeﬁﬁmmwrﬁﬂsﬁw
T €

7. 39 STRTA 1 VA0 T e o ffi 1 08 off sy Stem o Fritt & 39dem 3R fafram @ defim
= afufae, 1938 (1938 BT 4) & I9SE] & Iooe | Wegard: a1 STHCEE : 3949 6 fohan &

8. Wrui SHfEw 3rerm oiR S9! %4 F & fog s 78 gfe % an # yehen;

9. 31 29it # wrdEwEm, T B, T yue e & |y, T Sw de shfew oit spagor Sifigs ded
ey 1 ST 3R 79 ¢ s gfe =

10. 7 Wt 3y, Fot geadt uig ol & S siaa § < Frogw w3 v 51 Iweiia w%;



] THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY jPart ITI-—SeEc. 4)

11, 9 SR &1 9o fop b fafrart ot wers qan dodt o1 ge, s g i <iia 8, Preen ma d ok
A ITHT TR YE TR TR G Tt @ e g @ v w e st e &

12. TERTERN % ITRR, Stufq v w@e), IuR, fafim sl @ srar gus e 4, sfa 5t wnfed ok
fafum = wrwe &1 Ehier )

13, U SRRty faero foed frefafiaa suxfifa + g fn-

(%) et overcetl o o 8, ) B A, frgrt el o, T R, AR wE R,
% HaY F fa Tl & Wy, sgEw fem v

(@) oy ¥ o ety i fran &l s et sl i ¥ ol @ frofa IR s amg
2, < A 3R ez & e T faclta 2 & ora & Feh & st @ frafy w1 o ofsem @
BT 1 qen o & forg wuet & @ A et I ol el uftgya weE =

(M) wEY A B H At F W 0 fag 3R v aw = vttt < farm ik
31 war o & Terg <t arfufram, 1938 (1938 ¥ 4) AT iftfram, 1956 (1956 &1 1) = @R It
F STER ST T AfverE B o @R ® Ay It ol wate g wd

(%) oY ¥ Sy TeaE & S o el foro daw fea ¥

(%) vay 3 ag gffrem fFar ¥ % o s @ ser sl gl ® sges i stafs danda
i B 3R a8 guw & 4w F @ T

14, Herdt 3 U gug-gieh, S sfted, wH, el ol gt o fery amrd ¥ Rt el @ fve
feaas €1

T 5
Tt facoit %) ¥t

(1) *fromenal ya um & gei fafea 79 F-0.81,, 70 B-ah . i vee F-g.u. § yores e (afereist

=1 ), A S wrf SR (ARt ) i ger-, S 3w v il Y, daR w9 eEss e
g fon aitfeafoai srmm =8

T ARl ) sfeefan wremt & fau gue: vaw wan ol geres R wm ok Prafefee fasar
T R 17 Y AP BT ITAfa B Smgm:

(%) Twvrft wifafaar sfi d esd wifafagi

(@) (i) e FRam (A fafan, (st o watEt o faede) fafam, 2000 @ fafmm 2G)
o qemafafyd) ;

(i) o e, Gemo anft, A ai Tareen i o T e AR U w9 9,
(1) TR % W TR 3T IRG % HE S

(2) shurral ot q o, g s fey g AL 13-4 e SE-weE fre ! fafee wee wpi
AR g Wit AR Her v s



[ M—%7z 4] NI R OIS ;. SETHET

oY %-TH,

vl w1 9™
Tl 6. I Wi P & e g w wte

31 T, 20....... T WYY 7 1 O Al
it =1 Pren (AT dan)

fuffieat STyt AL
(000 %.)

st sfifirm-yE

(%) wiftram 1
(@) snaft gft
(M) Ritga gt

et @ sma

(%) w=, o ol frua-vwme
(w) fafwert & fasgades v A
() fafuet & fama e — wfs
(¥} SO/ TeF T Tv/are we § ol

oA oMy (e %)

T ()

wohr 2

HA FRER gt TR = 3

HEEEE W % e ITEy

XA W AarefE

i % g Iy

I (AN P

(%) Pafl & qeg # ot ¥ oy ()

(w) o (R wY) .
=im (')
R wd () 4
Hew afhfer A
Az wieitrd & A # gfiny B qegiwa A afted=
(%) Teror*

(@) et & srenfie ww
() et # wiER R

qm{m

wfid(wdt) w= (%) - (@) - (N

Tarfrarory

Tt % fEn # R

s SRl ¥ s (T W)

iy, W wrft fafirdrort & feg frfte g

om (a3

feoqm
. B fafafke =t & srqar age PRy Ty wmd Ty ey 2w §)
* BN W S W gy T sinfiafr =Rt e )
@ sl fefafe =i % we goer: wwe fsm o .
() dw ufig wom;
(&) SrfereterEt ® §Ty W s
(M) Torey Wan # =iy sfin.
(u) A wftems [(w)+ (@) +(M)]
WU F-0I.8 B o T gy fral w g

1097 GIf2002--2




10 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY _Par II—G8+: 4]

T&T -1, B

wwrwat %1 A
i 4, iR . ® e e A
31 T, 20....... FY T ¥ A # g ey o ey A
Wrercarewt w1 A (v )
frfinfieai et | wmg 1 o

('000 €Y | (‘000 ®.)

RS & O (T Bra) WrE) i wl
fafrurst @ ama

(%) =™, oy R frra-wwe

(m) fafuael # famwadem qt e

(M) (Fafmart & faesran w wfin)

ar=g o (k= %)

W (F)
A FEER | wEiiw ¥ fa= =g
Fffaa TEa =

Ty (FuE F fy=)

(%) fafarl & qea vt & o (3%)
(|) Thwes Wl W g aosy

() st (fafriie we)

e (m)

% T e (et

woeR & g Iy

W TEER ()

fafiriem

(%) =i % sty o atfadry

(@) =4 % ¥E wEw IFAAfly Wi

(M) v=nfEn ifim emim

(W) =T R ey o

(%) smflaft wY aARwa S (fafifde &)
AEA-TH WY FTR O ...

T W-0H. W, ® fra

(W) Wi I o v = A R T e A s g st g W ) )

(w) e iftras, ik s m wien wrER w9, g it & o @ sei wwe (e FiE w5 wddt & ) S 3
g W |

() ST Tt & i dew T, fafire 2 Froer v, we et ey W, dted @ sty Azt @ fi T away ¥ Sfes smom

(W) ¥@ wifawst (qTedter WY %9 wTh) W 4,00,000 TUG, W R A Aftw 0, & ow it % enfiem # v ol e A wE qa®
dfier T A w9 I wivin w) Wi

(% Tl & dnfum vt ol =, wet § witfee €0

(m) s’ il i kel o d wEl F e wi st v v aftefer w i

(®) fiet fafoar & deiy 2 wror srw, et oI ferar wey TRR & v F wie fen s wifee, om w el feu g e @ W
g w1 sfim = dne i g R e T w6 andie affem e o w b

(W) firag & o A v T ey wftftre o wEit wYE weatee feo affea Tt




[P UT—avs 4 ] YRA T TIGH 2 FHHRET

TEY %Y.

itk okl
arehetor 9. sfr W fam # oy dwdte wt mia

31 9T, 20....... Y TEA-TF

fuffeai ST

{'000 %.)

™ od

('000 ¥.)

Pl % s

T Y fAfl

¥ Tff 5

wrfefing sk sifad 6

/(o) i e witadT @

I9-7r

IR () 7

iferEREt w1 i

oo (Former) Sfem gea ofereta B

arferet Tfe

iy aRfafaai

weay ifae & fag vy
U4

et fafrarert & forg Frftat

A

Fafrdt o1 39

fafam

YTt w1 ]

Hiferdaent = 8%

ey Tige w} gff & fo efte anfemi ]

MR () g

T smferi 10

ey anfeaat

Tt alfe ¥ aefidm 1

sfm iR sFa anfew 12

IY-TGT (W)

e it 13

Y 14

-9 (W)

Y g enferdt (1) = (% - @) 15

Wil =/ (39 Rem 7 S sulafer o1 wordfam 94 feg o )

o 3w o # 1 98 w7 s (Peast @ o)

L1




12 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA EXTRAORDINARY [P 1—8r 3]

RLUECRAICE
Twfinfieai e o 7 o
(‘000 %) | ('oo0 ®)
1. s wrew fafram
2. | it ¥ freg @ i T, W Wl g R W W i st
3. | weTar W wiveged (v ol whfadt & deig )
4, | woh gRr W saml AR | & 7 Wiy
5. | Toenfie st oiftraiom, fms fog swdu ot §
6. | v famm v Yt smzad P v e F Iusy b
7. & (fafsfte %)
m
frefta forerott = w %W s
-1
Wiftrn
it -t o ™ =
('000%.) | (‘000 %.)
1. | woa ud tiftrm
2, ) T Wit
3. [ o Hifaad
o it
HIYA-2
wHRE =
Tafifiest e ot oo o
. {000 %) | ('0o00 T.)
wEw Wi
0 ~ wem ad wiftem
- T Hfiftrem
- & Wity
fEy : wiwy grife < wiem
Wy : sty e o wdfma ﬁ
1S FHA

festoy .
wruamfiar, afe w0, e i o segfiy gaffor stiwl ® w wfwf famg wdd



[ =37z 4] T o TS AR K

FTYA - 3
e FRER T vf=eE =4

Tafyfea -] ol ar
{'000 %) | ('oo0 ®)

Frrfdt w it sh e s
o, fiae afk am wftaer =
whnem =1
e, Y2 3w
T
o s dee g
HAR Y
fafus it sareafas g
Fafswm wE
10. | ®GmleE *1 g, =9 At
() dEriiEE & =G
(w) Frefatan & wey 3 aemese  fedt om e o
(i) Oy & Tt
(i) W & fawd
(iii) Wy & T, of
(1) feht 1= Rferma o
1. | form ol vem
o 12, | = sl R war
13. | = (fafafdm wl)
14, | aresrEm
a_nr

feaot s Wit (gt W w W) W 5,00,000 T A F ¥ S it a1fiw €, % T R ® ayfier F s ol s w W gew
s T B = iy w) et

3R IV [P I TR

Wojee |-

AT - 4
T T (%)
fafirfeni iR L f o
('o00 %) | ('o00 %)
1. ‘iﬁ‘ﬂ!ﬁ H
(F) T & T,
(%) witEan A TR,

(1) et dTm,

(%) 3= Wi, faffde =Y,
2. | eta & smafda wEw
(F) geg € THA,

| (@) sfteerm 9 =@,

() ==t e, .
(7) 3= wyfaum, fafafie %,
3. | g # = rm wA
(%) g ¥ wA,

(@) wRaE= B 77a,

() Efdest A d@ary,

(9) 3= wygfaum, fafafée %3,
qn1

fearur : () =t F fufifie «d froem o, o Wt o o, Wit
(@) fafis war sy W ol =qg o Zmn werdt ® o et o A, v wg Wt




4 ) i THE GAZETTE OF INDIA - EXTRADRDINARY ] [P wer 111—5ee, 4!
LAt - 5
st
Tarfnftet LIS ok wd
('000 %) | (‘000 ®.)
1. | wifege ot
2| w5
3. | wioem i
4. | s oS
HIRU ; HTT Wi
e : wiwEs MW (Y JARE )
HAS ;%A T g fem w ammm 35l v
R, ; WRiE o
- v R arerin YA &) enderd @ uRnsfn T e m el aftafo ¥
=
feroquy ¢
(%) oft % fira-fi= wil =y fafinfteat qowm: wfo w o g
(&) s\ et Prifte w0 % w0 Yoffaga @ w5 wleg
() afy oft ® i W Pk wR g it § @ T s w9 ¥ v e e i
- 5%
T SO W1 U (Y R a9 wEtm)
bt e o =
¥t wh . yft & % el W yfl 1 %,
et
@ T
@ friwh
I_EFFII
| g
ST - 6
sl ol srftrfiy
Tafirftaai UL T =
('o00 ) | ('000 8.}
1. | o0 smfsfa
2. | dsit drem amitfa
3, | Wt wifiem
4, | TijegtEa swfafn
5. | g amfait

ey T Al wfy v # Rrerer affid, aft wE W

w:mmmﬂwm%mmﬁﬁnﬁm

6 | faafer sl

& Pl (fafrfde #1)

8. wv A wif Tran T w afae

KL

feoqor ; omfafidt # wftads ST i fafafle Tl § ¥ A & T ez W g



[I"JT"TI]I-—W—I] HAA T TS99 HHYRT 15

faResiaTs

EED

et ey

o= ( fatifde &%)
4y

GG

L.

Faaror
() a% freme, form ¥ suR & yitng X, wen wv-wind @ et wRnqlr =) gt wien w gy que: ywe R g
(®) R #t adE 12 W W it wer o qo: 2w ot wie )

AT - 8
- Pty
furfirfieai T |
(‘000 %) | ('noo E)
#riEfem fattam

1| ol wiyRrmt o wvaTt yemar duw, e savia war gie
2. ) 3= aEmfen vy
1, & fafrm
(%) ¥t
(%) HHRW
(ww) switEr
(@) Teafen it
(1) e Perad
(=) fathavaygy
(%) a0 whnfr (fafifie = 1)
() |Rgh
e wofeet-semEr g
4. | *meean o goafes g o fafaam
5. | arpehfen fafoert & fi=
sreqwfrg Pl
1. | FewT whafit st st yrenv sy, P aRmh @ ghesi §
2. | e srgAfen whegfet
T3 1 T Pt
{F) ¥m
(%) HINET
(mw) s
(@) et fafiai
(1) =t o
(7)) fadetaaTy
(%) a7 whavfimr (fafafie wt)
(=) wRih
fafium dufaa] - g
4. | ommrew S mafew dx # faPam
5. | srqeifen fafaumt A firm

e e e S R S WSS D S A E A S

feom « wrgget k@ @ s F IwEg feomt &7 Ta



o THE GAZI TTE OFINDIA F\TRA()RI ARY P Hl—51-

ST - 8
fafumA-wisdrs
('000 %) | ('000 %)
ity e

1. | e shnyfen o vt e sy, fe s wer die ¥

2| e e

L o= fafam

(&) T

() "R

(wa) e

{®) =i fafuei

() Fpe=ht faed

(%) fedi=ysvrs r

(%) 7 wavfe (fafsfte 1)

() T

(o) fafum dufemi-wam gug

4. | sETE ofn w9 # fafem

5. | septten fafret @ =

arqwTierR faftam

(| ot whyfmai sty vl e wquy, fee s wern gie €

2. | o etk s

3, arm fafve

(&) I

(%% ) AT

(@) sfygar

() urteafm Pifbrai

(71} sa=h el

(=) T

(¥ ¥ wimgfrt (fafrfie wY)

() g

(%) Tafium dafrgt-wame s

4, et ofr aefas i 3 fafom

5. | svraien P @ o

T

oy ; srpqedt-gw ¥ ¥ g feopdt Wy



[ 1II—ars 4] wwml: TETHTY 17
S - s
R SRt w1 [ W % forg witt suferi

Pafirfeai s |
('000 %) [ ('000 %.)

A e
1. | wowrh st sl weerd e sy, fa smefe e gie £
2. | ¥4 et winyfe
1. | = fafmm
(%F) IR
(F%) THRA
(o) it
() IREiew faflmi
() spa=h fewd
(w) ey ayas
(%) 1 YRt (fafafée %)
() "R
(%) fafram dafegt-warr o
4, srrdver A Aok g o P
5. | st AR § e
g b
1. | weedt whngfmt s et sem sy, T st worm g ¢
2| s oot s
3. = T
(F) I
(¥F) qURT
(wa) Aftmre
(=) wreeafie Pifvai
(1) = vt
(9} felwvETs
(%) o= gftufir (Taffie %Y
(W) T
(®) fafrurr wufeat-waer dog
4. sreeen sl wefaw g o et
5. | s fafeEt A e
4m
oo (s7qe 8, 5w i g Ay

(%) Wmm,mﬂ;mmﬂﬂﬁﬁmwwqm:mﬁmm|
(% Frepft wft oA wagdht oy gt wot afufm, 1956 # wfonfim forar sram

—

(11} =Y e O e =me § fres 5w e sfiee ghwR s Y iR o fad 2 8, S yw P s s &)
(iii Forsisror Tt aaTfe fifemaera & e s 0 = forg wwet fael sl yftamem =Mftwdt w1 wfie =50 = wifg 3 ym 99 w1

we k)
(iv mqmwﬁ;mmtﬁvﬂ#ﬁmmwgiwmmtm?hwmmﬁtm?ww ELCE 1
(v;tmm{ufqu (%8 S =y w o) & sifinha § Peel Wl 1 firdta o afemes Hifr # v B fe = it

Foreoror e Wt ¥ (Tieerot Wit ST et @ i e e &, emoond, Frys-sind 4 wixfiie g, it i s d v,
|t SR T R, e e st sren-srsht et e R e g ) e wia Fgvenioe, w1 9w
T v iR o e & | ot e S T g wEy ¥, af v faPrireat st o e &y T svdeoe: fafamn it 20 whnm
a1 Hftyes T vifiR T e & o oo % weht § i At 2 aweergel v b weews O ar e e F vt few e we
5 arar Tt & 1w frrdie o et woepel @ wmew @ ot s fafar w1 20 viter & w5 A T wie s s
2 w1 eneron 5t ot & fi fafrarret w1 e w6} &, e R T e wren: i it fe o 8 | fesd o fafarrnat
mwwwnﬁw%ﬁﬁﬁwﬂﬁn@wmﬂmmwmwmh
(@) ewgwT R it wdt o ffraret %1 we e sl sgeeet e i amm wrom T it wee e s
(m)  Targf st 3 & ey fafram queem . 2ffa feg as witg
(%) 1t iyt R e afor wfafidl @ S 2 art ot ahe it sraeon o srdt e g Afingriaw s A o
(®)  Torfrar wraft @ wnf it gl pyfyar vee o S o o St e st deradt 3 3vdm o avrete wdet ot s o e st
mmgﬂ ¥ forg a4t & fere ¥ &
(=) gorrom 1 mie A amg T v wir 40 e fafre S e w1 i e e o e st w0 % Tafire s G fem e P
steqnTETs Pl = vy 3 wpifega figg amdh

1097 Glf2002—3



b THE GAZETTE OF INDIA . EXTRAORDINARY [Py [T—Se 41

FgH - 9
TR
Terfifei oL o o
('o00 %) | ('000 %)
.———~———-——-—|.-\__—\__..___..__l
1. | viafs-wR it
TR
(%) gufa & sas 11

(F%) o 6
(TW) Y & AW

1 () ], s, e iy, st
(n) gfafesl % foeg 3uR

(=) o (fafffiee &)

s

L

2. | sm Y @ F v giffE

(%) H3f 2w yow T

(@) W 3 faefra dwmd

(M) wagEh

(=) Fufw

(T TfEieEt & feg ur

(%) o= (e 5i)

r*q'm

3. | HHE-TERA-wR wiwm

() AFE & ¥ 3§ witma sur
(FF) v i
(|®@) I ® A

() T-AFe SUN-TY Yo
(F%) o #
{(TH) A & A

i

4, i PE-AR Wi

(F) FHTHRIER

(@) dhfmfers

um

faom
() sremmifers Iart 3 2 afmfem € W g w ol 4w o & ot §) D v sregm e surt § fas et
(®) Fr-wrd Fromer aud % fars smy qows: wfifn fem wmom
(m v ddwifers whm R B wEy #§ wifa w gt whe v # fefrite w) o g W%W%Muﬁn{am
F woft ¥ Pl saf o facs Toie: = e wiing e sfud 4
(%) Therers T T A e iR 0% el & fawy afem seEy @ wRe w e



[sr7 M —amg 4]

HITA 2T IMT9S 0 FHET

ST - 10
ey anfer

( "'o0D ®0)

T e

& TR

LEAL
* fog

A | afw | e wg
e
1?(

e

Tt (A=)

- et

e ft wfd

ekl

wHPe ol fpfst

e ety st

KiG

HTEE FUERT

a7 (et et Tt)

qm

W W W

bkl

oo

foaqu ; ax siftr, Wl sf wa o wiaferr snferdt # gl 8 & feom (W)} wamafonfin oo e wfistem T €

P! - 1
& IR Afds

Trfrfieat

o] T ™ 7Y
€'000 %) | (000 %)

g (P omrin 4w, TR AR =i )

5 sfrm

(%) % fn

(%) WETHIETE (JOA-T9 FI T B 12 96 B i )

(Td) 34

(@) g r

(M) #= (fafFféewl)

Wi T 3R 2 g W

(%) Te B e

() =g weaadt @ 9y

g (fafafie =%)

i

Tt 2 3 3 § afiuien f ermfa dwt € T8 e

ey it fw afde

i #

YR % WK

A

Pearor &% srfirdm & arfieng oo wftaferr W TR ) ol T ¥ @ vt ol @ gower: wlRer t amedt



0 THE GAZETTE QF INDIA  EXTRAORDINARY jP kT TT—SEc. 4]

('o00 %) | (‘000 ®.)

spuqdu Wt am antafy fada

fafrt & fom s wA

T W

fedyrast ronfirmfedt =) afim

o Am w1 a3l ¥ w fee 0w (Fuvm ® e 3Ty W I
s (fafafds 1)

TP (%)

ar= sfgmi

Tttt o s oy

wHEn difmm

sAfvFaialt & stfadm

i arfieecolt & sifgm

=on TR (fored smrta e o ) wert s weeyrt @ i
TR faR wed & v

widta s ¥ & 9w i (i sfafem, 1938 %1 w7 % o i)
ar {fafqffe %)

im (=)

o (F + W)

AR B E LR R I

ferayey

(%) Iy vitdl & i v e Wl @ o el w T e T T v Wi % faeg 3Ty ) vFn guw: wfii wt o
wfEy | '

(@) "' iRl TE ®u SAufE, 1956 @ andh & T 5w ag A wfoam ® orE O wifew)

(M) = ot W RE 8 () W aredA A fen = =)

IR - 13
Rl GuRn)
fafifieai Tt (g
('000%.) | ('000 %.)
stfaialt T arfadm

3= & HafrEt ® wie st
Fudor gE W i
wfom wg # W wiftrgs
arraifen fiftram

I A
gapi s s e
THE TH

viren arfiimat

sl Pt = A

= (fafafie =)

b Yol Pl Bl Fall bl Lol b

._.
e

—
—




L"ﬂ‘"l N—aE4] MRA T TRI9H : STATEI

Tt - 14

IY

TParfinfieat

M ® o (W e siv i T w1 Ty )

wanfum srwiw # fag

wvr famw w1 % fag

bl Bl bl

3 (fafiide wt)

i

et - 15
TR =g
(39 et mF g o sroforfem @1 wardhfom o f5g og)

frfarfica

e
('000 %.)

o o

('o00 %)

1| ¥ai/feed # frin # s e

2. g (faFffe i)

hlul

e |
(%) “vxtet =" vl & anftr B Tx Wit ol st i =1 wmph oo fig-
1. g ¥ w hrE ufEsy F e ¥R w5 g gemm T o wd Wy ik
2. T3 @ = wev gignpw v & @Ry 7 6y

(@) "waid =@ v @ andty wfimfan (S Ag @ dEv 3 st 9 W R e g @ eyt et Teeerg et @

sttt ¥t



22 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA E E\"TRAORT)]NARY [P\ i H1—SEr. 4]

MM
ferdra faacoit ) dar FQ B BrEn o=

1. G W W1 W] BT sfferenat o1yl g, Wit S Ter @ o (R - W
fraren) &l wy o @i e (] 1 ehan), ST . B W R T A W & aiE 3
foream wep I, 1 T TR S ISR 96 dre staeraisil &1 an @, faam 3@ % -

(1) TG IFF 3 (FLEL 3) THE) SARA W THetu-&e e weH foaao woas 9gfa & a4 6
TR fma s

(i) o 9 13 (A, 7. 13) -Tafem & faw S T et g

(iii) @l AFH 17 (WAL 17)-weE TR wom-3ud sfrafed getasa it sammad & d9g |
Yl ® B g Wt Wi SErEsatsi #1 an g

2. Wiftrgw-Hifaam wiae ey o1 Sifew safa % <wm, s off wfaa @), st 59§ o g afim wg
H wrg e, =) T ety A gEi A 2 arel wiftaw s w0 wfatiiie s 2, T faeo § yowa:
pPETAC RS e I

=T SiifEm & fau wiE smfifa su fafea fifaam & 34 am #1 wfafHive e @l e 5 w9 | giaa =y
T, i I < SrafiE % i O W gt # 3RS eaEful @ fon et e o srfufam w5
U0 64V(1)(ii) (&) & 37e o7iftea & &7 781 it

At % # e wifirm, St oifem & yRY & d wra vifeay 5 wfafiie s, ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂtﬂﬁﬁ“m
Fife ! of & e geeed: < fema stem

3. Yifaan =t - fifoay =1 st T €t afs wenfira < e, et st ofk srrew anmt @ ufi
=] il & oy detta s awftfa & afuw € s g

4. I T APTI- 3 w1 A0, A% T B, 39 arafy § gy st foad 9 s g 8 ) o ) A
F wrTd ¥, S T iR el dian wiaemetl # ol @ fa= ofk yom: 99 geifa 8 1 sremasae s, s
Gfergradi (aveiq SifEm o1 TRy F1 P it 37 Tomee & 99 Taset 98 ¥

5. A - Tl et & foru Tt $1 2ifam oma @ weat § wiafedh o fafie g6t <) e o =
mﬂ-—mﬁ‘i?ﬁmhaﬁ%mﬁam%mﬂ?wﬁwmﬁ%ﬁmmmaﬁsﬂiﬁﬁﬁm%mﬁ
it & sreiA SEhE @ gt ¥, e #

TN TET 1 B i, SFT, WoH FHER i i TrEim wRar & gey | fea § faar s
e # fraferfas gfmferd g

(=) 3rea Fedre fog T =l & A 3wl 9er;

(W) S9Td =73 fepeg e et fepw o (omé st .o ), formah swmia ey smefoa (R ovd an
37T T Ty Tt fone 76t fovm g e o § (S SR )] o E;



l

MI—_?E'jFHI__ ._ﬂl?__a"«lﬂ L HIYTT ] X

Forerar AR 39 216t % foveg ireet R Frer o fw Tedyanfe #1 frs # rerreh 8 ) srqmf @t
# ofteda fadfta arafer & sy 3l 5@ ot # v <l & fAC st gifae = a orat &1 < 31

AT VTR | ST Farg qod & fe waraifaa &6 1t arm ft witfer geft afs 3aet witw Ff=saa
I HuraT qata # | |

O TIHE U T AT AR e

wfaegeit & =t 3 fry o gE, el gEt @ e wt oTah =) o & aifies € Sd €, it gre fafeq e
ST wTe Tt & el @ gu, R dWifhe s W m= g (i umEt | fae fufor 3 eifam & an
T fend} wrarTe =iishes & IO W 6T e | snifhs urond org & fewoll & g o Iugaad: T&e
Eieoif]

6. Tafreri % qeg w1 srwiita 0 #1 wiF-=E A St Frafataa a3 ot o1 9o sawfte
HUT :-

(F) Tt wuer-fafrem Suf-fafam dufs Waeifas o w wmdt smam, faad @ d@fag s
it w, i %0 &t St si vy e I T e qwn w1 Thivaied s w6 $

Sl YF qe-Ua &1 @ 1 Freifa won 7 F fafm gofe w1 s s gen ¥
wH1E B B vertel Qe 3w o @ o4 & w5y F we gt

T 9T & 0 ) 3P o7 3R 39 @y @ AuR Stfafian SHet % w9 § faxiy faag §
Tere foran S |

(@) T wingfrri- = sfafaai, fes sl T wiagf sl dreria arfumrel Sex ) oftgeem
% T’ iyl @ w9 F ol S oin wiae st & o= wd g, Ufdeifass @ wonrd
iyt

(M) ¥ wfnifai it e faad, R wfer a8 smr fea s gt e
wfyfaat oiR sgea=1 fere, forert wfsha aramil # saman faan mn ¥, gor- T3 &t a1 3t gog .
w1 SFR T T F0 % TSR % fre 3 s v 8, s e g % d)
3ifqm @i 1 7 |9 FiRa #1 Trermn foman smom)

dadl Ylw gaae-9a ®t wiw &1 fwifa s e wn geas g sfagfacar) et
fera (1) =1 % g gann 2

T Wisha STe § Ueh TR AR 310 8, Srei =4 it s airedt wiafaai U € v o1 @, 3w
w3l sogE fosharelt =) Suieam A § SN es e 3T A

YEiteg grare el ol e forgdt & 3fad Jea o wfiedHt & o ¥ o st w5
“3fer o aitadT o’ vitd & stefte dred # & e e ol wifte w e o ity den § R e
St ety ¢ fafrar & T woemy” @ fafrarel @ fasha Wi iR fattne wiayfa & deu
' e geg witedd e’ wide & e ol 4 ue | wrerar wra sfaa gog § it witadT wfta ¥ iR
I gt Riayfa & aneafasn foasma o g Iefa T o @y A wfH G d g7 wshu d & SR E |



1y THE GAZETTE OF INDIA . EXTRAORDINARY Pt 1il—-$ee 4]

T ® QBN & Fow aw v feray @i % 7 arfasny an <gent =€ umy wiw & & # Ry & fg

IueT T B 1 I 3 Hed uiadd e 3 R For st o e Sifta e e envyaet stftaf
Y %9 fehar s

SRl Wl gor- T w1 A W fvifa o T e we e ) S gt su fram ww
T/ SR EIH T d o s w9 ¥ W B, e wlafafat @ R it sfea gea i)
/e eI S H =5 @ w9 A R e w5 T, SHe o T s o
T B B T EE Serer, S Ustwyeny s wf S § vedt 1 3, ewaramy i wt dran 3w g

(%) srgetas ol wiina & % waar HY 9 e anarn it it s e @ fe-sgEeg
e yfasfai ik oo frad am gefeag anen wiafen o =ei faad, e afea aem §
Frafta & o =R T feen s &, Uftreriaes o o ard S Qe feedt & gea | St @ faw ey
T ST | 36 WeRT Tohan 7 SuEY vvEraEd stater § e i smem 1fE Sl wmes w smaia sEE
THHT I T W fafeT gea # w1 afe s ww &) fafmet @ 9 1g e T W % e
% FR0 Yfaefesn o @ stfas = ¥t )

¥4 fafram & g & faw =i gfrfy g s & =R w5 78 T ah el afy axdim wigf
TG 918 TR THE WmMWWﬁﬁWWWWM*W@ﬁ
wﬁr%“mwaﬁaﬁm&ﬁ"%mﬁmﬁaﬁtl

7. IUR-IYR, T Syatll & aneiim Wneioes o o A smdilafmerat etoeft SuR enfiqet =) wafadt =1
Fryffia wom it 79 & fAT STHY 0T | ¥A o1 396y g {4 S 3R ava-erg | fafed 99 apioiw
gt & anur W == el § T g g, S Fofrt st fasitg deansdt 8 @ far ¥

8. frafly smefreft-Terafar st wifbremor s fafte wf=raed, wfE o0 €, % srgar giw % smed | frafa
arfafa & A Fafvt @ fafam witeeo & fre & sram T s



' 5
[ 1 —T7% 4] MR IO AT ] A

oI 2
o forazer & st w9y
. frerfafas qoras ® feavil % w9 o wwe fivg g -
1. T iy
(@) Yrma: aed

(@) Tk T wiEsan
(1) wifafadt & s @ form 8, 0 % B9 § e Td €
(&) Tl BT A1 SueT SR E F s wearyfa
(%) Torarfea g iti<faE, e fon uay - &
() v9 foear @ gt arerand, e fag daan suay E 2
(®) o (faffdewi) |

2. a # ol 39 ane et snfidl § faeeima |

3. %1 S yiemgand oik v, fafyumt ot fer anfamt & s

4, WG H/WRA & R AR 1 U, TR 1 67 Fh, TH |

5. 9% gt wme H < e & ey & faw fiwifes yrond, St g Se sy ar 99 § 5 Srd
T

6. <rat 1 TY-BE AA ¥ AU & T mwrn Tt R o=y TrEt & sta A
7. WA H/9d % MR FRER 9 fafaa g, & @ w6 539 |

8, Toi-¥R, 30 fory anur ik stfeamifea afey, fres araa war aredt wrea W favard @ o &, fafy=
shifEy e ot s v Hifggw o +1 faar )

9. fafafari & Hay # dfamsd #1 97 .

(31) %4 % fer, st ufam <

(%) firg = fou, wei dera srfaeiea ¥
10. HOT HRER | Feifera 7REme =@ $REK % fgv= W & =99 § e & e
11, 7 fafrart =1 Waetas o, g sfaa gea & snar w1 yeaifea fww mn )
12. Wiy qRHHE 1 | |
13. 07 Wfayfiei & sk Iao & NuR |

14. () Geltor IR0 I3 IR w2t fored! & sfaa qoa # afted=| & w1 sayg s am/aifdt @)
 afert e witad B i % are 9 @ S ¥ o it w8 Rdd e s el e H @ s )

1097 GirR002—4



20 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [Pkt T8 4]

(@) wifts Sfaa & e, ' 3w Jog wfed= s’ 3 s st faawo & fog swers 75 §)
15. Tt wufa &1 sfea g ol ses fog snam)

16. o MU 2 SR ga-99 1 Iia &1 3 9 9 sifs 1 sy & fag swea @)

. Frafafes dan it frft et 1 wiiwa e ghi

1. 3,50 amd, g0 Wt fRe e S vt & v ueft waEget dren Rt g meege fagra ok
Fifeai, S o fagrat & 9 1 3 g ¥ | oy e Hifa, S et g saia w5 wrd € g e e
TR SR fimt T gl Ak, AL 1 oAl aTife G 3 = faa sl

2. AgEia A AHadt @ ¢ off fower, W@ foawm & fong wrl wied gawa: wwe fen smam)
¥, Prafafem e of wEe @ gl -

1. Toredt T s & SrTar T T fafrumt 1 seet @, v, iyl st wra F  swe e =i
Tty sAfed wits gawd: wehe T s =nfen)

2. g g0 Sl T AR e, ot g 2, o STTE ot &t A= o W & e efa/3ms @ 9
fafruml & quew F @

3. &ER FTEW 1 e |

4, 3@ ffq &, =it wifasmrm gm0 fafem =1 9y, fosd g st & s faeont = = |
5. o 3T S Wi g fafea feram smw )

6. TG o iR oy i af o & sitg =, i 23R ferean & stmeieT &1 SR |



{am fif—7rms 4 | SN AT AT R

T 3
fareita foram da &0 = fae mna st

(1) g-v3, Uoea v 3R e sit i oran | gfels vt wei & forg S et fasim ond % fom aerft
Y T A =R

(2) Tordta faanelt 3 six frazn eaRi o Yoiifera fe <n wahi)

(3) Tt fafRurs = w8 qrer =0, 9w iR e gwer @ 3 wifer T s i, Wm o w2t
TR oM A - HL T ToRT I T e ol U wOEd W IRt % ovta wftmfea w s anfee

(4) feon & a3 &) Tt Feafas feoe o wfmfea =8 fem smom)

(5) 1. fadia faervll & yaiem & fau, 99 9% & o] | s=ae o1fyE = 49,-

(%) ‘'3raiy"! AfvsfE @ =49 (15 53997 G U, i & gea § s9eeo), TEeeTt = 59 6
3T T % fag feeht W w1 erafafes s o gfaania e o 0@ e e afaw =y & a5,
SRl Toh A vl Yigen % Hiv st Tt o wawdt ¥, sy e & fore et @ wtafe e,
g E;

(@) ' sftafa " sfvrsata & arat, wengetan & Syt A B, anferel = o | sEarg, et
1 B F1 I9EY FW w1 Y anafafad @ wfaufa £ @0 9 f5E 3a aftd #1 s 0 F v
wfautfa YE 18 e s,

() it st sfieafa & swrfa T oft wif dran & w3 T & fom ga aEt 9™
A FE TR TE I, S v afiafa’’ B el smfafa @ e v emftfa sifei Eef;

() Meifaa’’ siveafam # et Siaeren =3 & 9§ asff wtaer ol 70 fenfea o wwfam
e 3T )
1. & o

(%) ® W0 FHfd D Hea d svaerao, Tfw a1 ¥ & {0 3udy w0 % w1 3§ safafas @
yfawfa &, =

(@) Tl vy g & fog syay w371 & &9 9 wfyufia w1¢

39 WY ¥ oifus ®, ) Fevs! &1 ug d 30 wairm & faq agfae &9 @ aavas @, 9w anfuss 7 3
et & wdsEl & forg Arfata & w9 a9 Sten T fe Iy & w1 H |

(6) =@ FOH; e JHErE w fog, srEu FUR e e R W wrdwsa ® g s
(7 wiqunfia 3 yAet fare gu Sifes & fawm &1 gaa: wee f&a s

(8) T 3 el S = fordt 918w < afad =) smfgag s @ 3 2 s < T3 e
w1 A, TR = &, g R R sm |



P5] THEG’\?ETTEOFI\IDIA E\TRA.ORDI’\/\R‘[ P& 4

w4
oy o %1 fawg-ag

fafta foreroedl % wrg T wEiy 9 dors &t el foad o org At @ wa-ww vy oo Prafafig
e w H arfuyrfory €om .

1. TR BT STas Foegien o whi Triar fafunram = wi 3 e,

2, Iy o el wiftemfial o) 9 mit wivd geaea: |9 TR S 9@ §;

3. 55 ST R fte P S 6w st 3 S Sl o e St e o fafraree el &
3TIER ¥;

4. g GO fF YSY T WA W S 61 T Wicedl @ el o1 TR ) versie: @ Sy IR 9 el
faffea =i fora 3;

5. T gfie fa STafAm SHor- e ST AT W) AR T TR,

6. 39 309 1 YA ToF it sl & e qE-aF #i1 A ) AfasiiEd frr e sir e g
(ot o ) favara & qem-aw 1 =fvfa onfewi, w4 w5 fuarst frad o # s vt gt e
Uafra !, fveral sftrd, e W e, et iR e femn Y g e des Ad e,
iy ST R, S HRER e arel g = e @ FETal @ v @d Y, ¢ s e, e fare
YR AR e danall! & ot faffde ofteE TRl # i T Sl A W s e | e e

7. wqot sifaq amerm ot sat #0007 F fau argard € gfvg & gew & woher;

8, =1 Vi 3 wriarer, wfe B &, U g faaor 3 oy, foad 2o deidh st i aremr Sifm g
YA T IFAM AR 219 T e gl San;

5, & @t 37y, Torat gafadt uim adl & 40 sfrea & g favere vy & v % it &5

L0, T4 ST 1 WO o R fAFA S e e S o 5o, S el i afvia &, Pt ol
T TR AT g 30 WahT 2o el @ e qer @ wane @ Tor stfafafese fe e ;

1, SRR & 3R, Hald wWeR |ug, sur, G st # SMuR gowa: afia St Faad o
fafum & wrfwto w1 yAfdem;

(2. Tk Qo Iartae faar, faad freafafen suehiia w3 qu fe-

(i) forctter fermroii &1 S & # w0 oren wee, fagnal siiv Al 1, wwem fogem, st s @, &
e ¥ 3fed TRt & are SE 6 T R,

(it) sy 3 e <fifedt iy st fom & of 3¢ Pt et ferm # e 14 oty i s e
N agfam 3 e & fagd f faxig ol & o § oot & wrdeandt &1 feafa &1 ik fmmT s ad
1 41 94 & fae FTH F @ W et w1 3fea it we yReys vRE WY



[ (—arr 4] WA ] ITATY TR . 2

A < e =it tfiae, 1938 (1938 1 4) mu! stfufTad, 1956 (1956 1 1) & @] IYaH! & HIER
Tyt o SIfherat & woe e % forn sfaa ol vate wraare et &

(iv) TEY 7 e TR o SR R fasi e R fRw ¥

(v YwaiY = = g feea foran & 5 formm smam & srer s wefa & srey stiafe sraraden vgh
& IR I8 gwre €7 W w1 F @ R

13. Herdi &Y T gHa-areft, s U s, wff, st ofw dnent % fae oo iE ¥, feret < et &
T Teaas ¥

W 5
foreftar foraroit Y S

(1) =rwE 3@ 9 o T fafem ye g-ud, v Q- 6 yEd 9-g9. § v e (et
U 1 oR@n), e S B S (FEamat w1 SrE) R gEE- W 3hE Sa Wgw TR o faa
yfifeafaai st w11

g el 3, T o weh it S R W fAT yuea: U9 e dAR w9l Jad ST
T T, Wt i & R 3R e o s & arefe Rl st e & frefaatea st @ fam Tt
AU SR TRAER .1, 17-GEa T #3311 Avy @ 3uiafa & s

1. 1"

2. FHa gfaeyFrlse fae
3. T /ITUTE S

4, Efifradt

5. oA

6. SR gefeAT

7. A WA

8. 34

(2) dareRat omd i waE, I o fa MU AL 3-1 el - e famoor # fafee yom Isfa @
FER g Wiitast 3R HeE o dan F |



3 _ THEGAZETTEOF INDIA EN TRAORDINARY

TET |-,

Al &7 T
e 9. o o fa fawm % ua dordmrer % 9

P =Sk 4

31 A9, 20....... T G4 ¥C AW H1 qFE @I

Tafafteni

st sifrm ()

T W A et %1 9

=] o
('noo B

('00o &)

o

= ( frfafde 1)

o i e S T e e oY
@ (%)

ITM TE (5D

FHA

u,ro:— B [t =

|G ra & fefe e o

4 (&)

sfrapiawd HEe & aiteaes swafnD 1 - (% - @)
i

TERYRmR F S F I

foafa amfiafa & s

o= amfifat & smRm (fafafde %)

g ()

fewmr . y&y W-. M. B o F Iy feomolf =y o




L i—ame 4 | M F AT - AA

Aot 0 A
e 9. o o fa o . & orw Wredeme %1 ada

31 974, 20....... T TG ¥ FY B T i Tl o

Trfifeai

ST

1L L]
('000 %)

o

(‘000 5.}

1. ofeare =My T

(F) A=
() T A
(T} weref =

(23

N Tafaurt & amg

() =T, ety i Froe -wwa
() Tafaard & fowma o @y
w2y Tl & fasa wWowfa

3. arm g (fafafie &)

__’___,_M)
4. gy (FHUTHE T v

(=) fafruel = qea 8 3@ & fom
(7)) wEwrTs w5 & fem
¢y e (falefde 1)

5. A =4

(%) =y wvER & HeHafta | fam om
(79) aofefaa waa wm
() s fafafée =1)

A (")

T H o 7

HOUA F AT quy

Tafrirm

(w) 4 % dwm wga sfafm =ram

(@) wrfag sy s

Ly T A %

(%) vt s @ 3= =o F) e (fafAfde i

et = A e A st

o 1

TER-UR Ay sifavin

feor « g @-U.A, s m-em W e
(%) v 3 i awE A e T wEr A we e s gew: 9= )

(@) g ifeem, = svafa @ =i F e W, e e $ v @ s Tee (salq FEE # w2 f q8) v o

M A

(M) I TE & Y AR gE, fafew T e A, qw w8 T, R ad F s d ol & e awr aey B o s
(%) 7 Wfwed & (= R wE FED W 5,00,000 T, 37 AW 9 wfuw @, oF gfom & sofuem § o dw A w W gaw

wfa w2 w9 1§ =i = S
(Zy T o Hafon W s wrE T F aforee wi

(=) e et & At g ) el o o wie qen v wd gt S oS
(@) TFd fafaum & a3 wrey =09, =i iy fvom w6 = & 79 8 e e am =nfew, sa o w739 e Ty sm w1 s @y

“yfry w7 dEN oiT g @ 3 fen o w1 & s wfrafee fem oo

() T/ G 9 8 dam wrd T atofem 9 ol ik Feue fama afmfea 798 e



» o THE GAZETTE OF INDIA. EXTRAORDINARY

[P Hi—=Si 4]

e
('000 %.)

bR Li

{000 %)

fafiedl % wm
g

st 3 st
oo g Gt P

FUR (ST}

Am
fafirt w1 I

fafrym

IUR (M

fem anfergt

10

| =T s

g} ot &= arfidm

11

sfry Ay e sl

F-A0 (%)

=] wif

13

ITAY

14

I9-T (A

& I afemi () - (F - @)

yaiot @ (31 g ww o sl o ety T e e E)

I3

v 3R wiF s § T g = afid (Iravemst w5 T

T

g Tiaa

fafirfeai

('c00 %.)

ot

{'000 ©.)

s e fafrm

miafadl & v & fu= 3, S F5f o ol % w8 A sfveftap ot 4

T W T (Y ok s & deu 4)

WA g T IRt SR A F TR v

e S T e, o feg vy T R

30 Formm e gt wnemm, Feem a% fan # Iwy

N N EN N N

w= (feffte %)

@




L ¥ H—wvg ] A 1 TAIH - FAHELT

foriia ool % W v g
STe-1
affe wimw (FE)

Tarfinfe

(000 €.)

g

(‘000 ¥.)

vy ffigy wram & fifmy

faw ; whap =l w ity

Iy Feardd TR R/ it

% wfm

o T ¥ Sstet & fae st # wfenl & feg meien

e A i (I8)

FTLH-2
[y ()
Tafrfteat

{'coc ®.)

o

{000 €.)

de XA

WA

SfEy ¢ =t e
ey Ipaida gt
& W A

o W e o W ol Sifey

i & W R ey

e ST T

feroqm

(@) =t 4 fafafde < froem wrm witafan & g weiy & = afiaferm T £
(1) wdae T, fafier oft o o s g T AT w Ef

(=) Tl T A TERTE wuE Uod % A aeeifae w et e afg e e fen R o i e ¥

SYA-2
FUyH =g

(aﬁ).mﬁﬁlﬁtﬂ%?mm (AR TN, S ffy watw fe = fop o <, e o %1 wm 3 affer ey o =g

Tafirfeai

{ '000 €.}

7

('000 T.)

HEw wetye

TaH

wifan : e gt
IR, i TR m e

% HwI

fororer + wvrmedne %ty w B, e gadtm @ spenffa gl it ® @ afiwf feg amin

1087 GIR2002—5



) THE GAZETTE OF INDIA ' EXTRAQRDINARY P HI—Sr, 4

Pafafrei ] e ™
(o0 %) | ('000 %) |

Ffe & w2t weam
o7, afras 2 o oftaes =
s =
firtmn, Y2 oft W
TR
T iR FreA-a
R
faftrs 3l wrEETfiE TuR
BRErAEE ® w, =9 350f
(%) PrarTieE %
(@) Prefefen o Fay 3 gomeen & w9 F @ & o b 3
(i) Huer faat,
1y H fert,
Oy e Qe sl
() Fet s e o
10. | famoa s w=m
11. | =i 3tk fw g
12, | sA (fafide w1
13. AT
=

Team & fiftemt & (W 6 w0 FR) T 5,00,000 TG, FH Y I ot srfers W, ww whem @ anfiws O wg @t o R o gue
o w) ne % w F wfda w5 St

wilelalo|lw|a wt—

ST - 5
PRIR
ferfinfeat wE et | o
('000%.) | (‘000 E.)
1. | wifeega gt
.............. THY T YA HTHNO I
2| qom s
ereenener. TTH 1 WS TR Ty
3. etk il
OO 1= -1 - ol ) r I e
4. g‘;ﬂ
TEEU : MEEY AWM
wfew : wiaEea I (Fem: T9RY Y)
Hergq : B Ay fo o ammen I w5 wwge
w2e ;R A
= Tore aranta st =t wrfierdt an wlagfa W w1 et wfinim ¥
T

ferayoy 4

{(®) 1ot B F=-Re il w5t fafinfet gwen wRe ) e g

(@) o9 i F Frif w0 B wRO (ot w9 ez w5 oo wf)

() af yoft w1 WY w B S g wifm ¥ @ o guw v e e e o



[P~ 4 ) | STOY T TN AR 33

IR - 5H
AT qR0 Y YEIG (WEY g g yHEIita)

FrrTue 9w 71 i =i

_zhmh:
® Wiy
® fwtwh

g
qm

Yt - 6
avfferat o arfimim
Prfiefian] st | gl et
(‘o000 %) | (‘000 1?.)__1

ot sy

i T s

Yt i

e it

wIxD, : = A mfn den § foder wfaes, oft w @
U ;Y TR A0s fu Wi & feg g ) wem
5. | femafa sty

6. armg aflafo (fafsfde =)

7. | =w st wi e F wu m sifid

4

from » amflafedt 4 afteedw wn w TR wdd fafiide il § & ds ¥ w7 TR ) o i)

hall Bl Badl B

ST - 7
I

fufinfzi e o
(‘000 %) | (‘000 %)

1 filbowuas
MRED ]
3. | fafrr dea

4 w7y (fufafe wi)
qm

feaqor .
(%) ux farse form we war 2 R ¥, weie se-vid % andia afingfr @t ot wRm s g g weee wY i
(&) wemaw Wt wrd A 12 mE i v o e Tide wt e e



3 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY {Par1 I—Skc. 4]

ST - 8
fafem

Pafafizat ] o o e
('oo0 %) | (‘oo %)

Hreimfew em
1. | wEed v o aesd yangm dues, Pk sl wern tfegi §
ko b L A L
arg et
(%) I
{Fth ) AR
{ma) s
(@) et At
() st fored
() Tedavayen
(¥ = wivfaat ¢ fatiiie »t)
(%) Tt
(8 fafrum safil-arge
4. | smgata i arofaw dm # P
5. srEten fafreEt @ fire
st fafvam
1. | = gfqrfg ol atwdt gemm dyas, fee swota wona gfen #
2. R o B ) G o (Tl
3, | e fafym s
(W) ®
{Th& ) HMLO]
() At
(®) wrafts =
(M) s foad
(%) fsiavgyem
(%) 3= wfenffaat (fafide %1)
(&) wageh
(@) fafr gofwat-vamy g
4. afatrn SR amfos &3 # fafrm
5. | arpoiten fabmst 9 fas
i

fooy ;
(%) s o, Saw et SR s fafnae v o e weee e e
(1'% Py et sty el 1 spviere et swfafam, 1956 3 wftafie % srepEr fasn sme
(1) Fe-awm 7% witmres e ¥ s gro S o sfies vamr O rarrE wed T 9 €, < dge Prawrd anha
(iir) @ WTWW%WWW?WWW At afeamer Hiferdi w7 wfen o # viw & A w
ki
(iv) aege uF s ¥, foerf o sy meragel wum fren & sl = @ mu il § iR 2w wr g sem b
(v)Wm(waﬁaﬁﬁmﬂm)%mtﬁﬁWﬁmmwﬂmnﬁﬁ Tt # v e formgy = ifindt =
Frresror 2 it ) ool W sy it & wdm Rear s o X, s, Frrs g & winfries gy, fifa Profo sfisard aeiigr,
A SR A, WEE T S AT S mmamwvlmﬂfmﬁﬁimmlmm?mwﬁm T A HT
TR T Py e i ) ot e S et wwa ¥, aft o taPrermerd s @ ey &y = sy ; fafmn ) 20 R
w1 33fyes ey Wiy vy sz & oy e YR ¥ T fafnreal 2w et s & onn s i e e wefia s e s
T o A T & (e gty it gl et ona A o 9 sirersa: Pafen Y 20 wiem § F vemE it w5
& 3 e Syereon 1 wmit ¥ o a1 anerg e sar i ¥, m e R wn e wafita o e smn &1 frht s fafnaemeat
SR % WA 07 GEEers Tanwey Mt el WA T ¥ s I Rt s
(W) mg fort ey TPt o) age vom ol Terari o Rt R e o v fear o)
(wy forafa sl 4 3 T fefrems qusa; wfsfa Py o wifiegr
() muﬂﬂ“nﬁﬂmwm"mw}wﬂﬁmmmmﬁmmﬂmmwmml
(™ F It gt e w e v g wm st & St O e samrafies ol s e faa s arffa
3 T Joft ¥ ferg T ¥t @ fem ik )
(®) YOOI W M mnma‘:mﬁmﬁmﬂhﬁmmmﬁm%mw$!ﬂmmﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁmm%fwwﬁmﬁ
el fafnndt o e & wnffa iy wdi



Lﬂ'l"'l H—37 4]

e - o
3R

LI |

o wd

(000 %)

Wi fr-am ;fhm

N

By

() FOfa W Hu T

() Mg T

(GO VI &

LT

() gl stavalt, Wl wfagfd, anfe w=

() 3 (fafafde %)
i

qm

T B A ® w9 F Wit

(&) &3t i gom auit

(@) Fw ¥ fodim gemi

(m T

|

(9) arofies Sowm

(%) =" fafide %)

| 0

g4

i -forea-4r aftmm

() W % g # At Jun

(R ) v |

(TE) WA % "

(@) T % foeE sur +4 39y

(%®) I T

(&) 9T % "

am

YRTeEm-=1

() ATYHNA

4
1

(") SemTieiE

3m

oo

(@) M-+ fHoes Tuif & farg Iu=v guwn: =i fam sm
(1) At Fremrte i st R iy afrgfa = wRf v o it 3wl @ st @ wEem e wfya st

o el w) T onfon & faeg qofa: o1 wrm: winm Sam sfwim ¥
(7)) SEEE 1 WA A R ol O SRl & fawg giem Iwey w1 TR whe Wt S

ra)‘-mmwmﬁ&mtﬂgﬁmﬁmﬂwmﬁ i g &, Wit SR swusTerR Uit A fim Tum



e
o1l (Fatiiee #0)

qi-qo enfum

| T fa e [ ]
aq

e sl feféd

TN Wt T

aA

HTEET ITET

w5 YR (e 5

2t
i W wE

Bl S S S I N

b

e B

oo ; s ofh, vty ol wam & wftafta sttt 4 st 8 % foom (3§ gawfonfia i duiiai afiafm €t E

I - 11
THeE o Fw arfdra

Tafirfiei

ey

{ ‘000 ¥.)

= =

{000 %)

I | % (frmd wartn 4%, g v wm it )

2. | 4w afrdm

() Fi e

(%F) STEUHIE (7FH-T3 1 arfig % 12 W@ & i gna)
(Wm) 3y

(a) 5w

(M) 3= (PR sl

3. | #ln i s e

() ¥ % om

(W) 3 geqsdl & I

4. | o= (fafafde %)

L1k

IR 2 3R 3 % i IR i &5 S T Afdy

femrur - ¥ i ¥ wfirenry o witafea B o #0wlE @ @ gl iR ey qewn: wim

=} gt i




[Arm I —wmg 4] I T SIS . STAET

AT - 12
a1firg &R e st

R

fuffiei

-

{'000 ®.)

wfim

s wuit & g smfit el

fafrurt & forg amdeT

d

Fragiafamiel =1 afim

Hew a1fim w1 R o T wdf fE g R (ETem & g I S

F"!"‘F‘.‘*’.’*"!‘[

¥4 (fafife w%)

0 (%)

=g anfrrai

fafrt ) sy s

werr Hifgqm

sfaaatell & sifadm

forersit stfgaml = arfodm

M wER (Faed st g o §) <o o s wel § e

AT # 9 | v

Ay foord ¥ o Tadm (s atfefam, 1938 W AR 7 & agER #)

mqa!u:bg.o;o:—

w1y ( fafaide w1)

T4 (W)

o (% + W)

feragor

(%) 374w il % onfiw wE TerE @i & T Imedt o yis 2 o w i vl v @ fowg Iusy W @ gasa; g w e

=TiEy |

() " afiedt!! we wEt afufem, 1956 S and & 9W Te W v ® e B e

() 2R ol w AT 9 (A1) @ andiA gfvia %1 smofi

ST - 13
e =i

Tafafei

{'000 8.}

o o

{'000 %.)

stfvaraiaft @1 sxfedra

= = A & g

S T AT

A w1y Hifgam

aaten s

T T

e/ e w5 wia

O oo |=a | e | B e (|

et Azt =1 M

g { fafafe %i)

._
=




40 _THE GAZETTE OF INDIA | EXTRAORDINARY [P =5k 4

ST - 14
IqEY
Tafifeeat o e oo =d
('000%.) | (‘000 %)
I | w9 7wy Sfan & fog smflafa
2. | woam @ fo (W dew wifim 9 ok o W owddht ey o)
3. wamfya T % forg
4, v faator w1 & o
5. | = (fafife %1
j )
T - 15
YERIv B
(3% e ww fora ww sofafga o aamEto of feg )
ffierfeai o |
{'o00 %) | ¢'000 %)
1. il faad & Pefa & o we
3. | o= (fafafim =)
jdm |
Teroqor

(%) "'gwil =g W & anfim v witnfim of) anrfa @ w1 oot o A -

1. o § F{B wmE viEsr § W e H giRgs wanm A 6w o ol

2. U wrE A gfRgE w9 A i T w
(@) vtz ot @ st whwfem fedt o7 2 wav F sarfie =Y o A e s @ defum et i Toreya weEt |
aAfier ft gt



[ (75 4] WA T TGS - T H

ST 7
(Pafrzm 3 2d)
v iEs ®t e

I sl # P faerell w et w i gait fafifie fawdt w sard w30

1. (%) 7 % 3% 3 9o W sl erda o v & e E, S ek weite e o forvam # smEm e
AT 2 e @ ey smevaw & eitt g A SE w92 e o

() o At e e -l s <t ¥, et e 59 vt w1 v § v gk,

() o afra ferercforen, Srarrifea o faen Sramatifera, Transit sl e wwferdl @ W gd € SR g A
TR B FArS ® forg gt o,

(1) = gt~ T o, i afRe wt S s wftern sf e e, <t R Q waifua ¥, dren-wfed
¥R Ryl | S @ #;

(® wmwwmmmmm:wmﬁmtﬁwwﬁﬁ
T emoomd wifteTen, e wiftrnor w6t wenfr Q e stwitses S g e frg T At fagrd sl
e, afE W ¥, ® sgan ¥

2. crardas frafafaa & dey % sl v g 6 -
(%) (i) =0 o Torcha anfyamafls o orn # sftmerall < i o1 g siv st s e e

¥;
(i) ot roreat e forta wresarafts & safisig 0 et 1w 3R oRw o g w4
(i) 3 Tt i wf A forsfa o/ sraifr & ww ol i S =1 ) ok sfa s wRE wa
(iv) s wifteat SR wem S fada o/ orafy & fore wé ok afaa fax wwE

(@) W (F) W oy fyenw, o 7o o] st orifer O & i sifufram, 1938 (1938 1 4),
it fafares i frarme wifteor sifufirm, 1999 (1999 #141) SiR Fwft sifufrm, 1956 (1956 F11)
FI SEnel % FgaR AR fer T ¥

(") fafam, st i 5 fafrnd & Syl @ ormm yeaifen frn Ta #)

(%) st gru srafr o At sfaa § it g bl § o s fifr Wit gra s feg e
ferdlt smée = fvim & farfkr oy S At ofi Sren fagrdt @ semem B

3. TrEredes g off yafre wim -

(%) SR vy 61 i = yrfdetret T ¥ ofi ol forerolt 2 e 6 v et 0 wrem
et T8 ¥

(&) siwrnat 2 Wit g fran et & freiv R w6l w1 saed fra

1097 Gif2002—6.



12 . THE GAZETTE OF INDIA 'EXTRAORDINARY [Part [ll—Skr 4]

4. Sr@MTOERET TR FEARE W YAorT (S fadt W@ o ymroras A Rl @ stfafiar €, o fafy g
oA o gy @ I g ) wE waftra 0 g -

(%) TR T Aferst aix diorraf & S, v ot Sftem faddi (Sfe el #t g F) 9w
fafrerai & wafya endt siftrdiedt si whavfdt  wrm F R g

(@) Frd faar o, 3l & A, IR At 3 & & sfumwa grr oo F feng g fa =t & weiha
fafrart AR Pl %1 9@ fFa ;i

() ufeTsrarat T it #Y skt @ R ot v wferiarat @t il @ v ofk fafram @
shiftra oAy srffam, 1938 (1938 1 4) % Iuael & Icaiad F yorga: | AFaEd: ST i R ¥

. PN, A
[ fa=- 1114/ 378mmemi61/02 1

INSURANCEREGULATORY AND DEVELOPMENTAUTHORITY
NOTIFICATION
New Delhi. the 30ch March, 2002

The Insurance Regularoty and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002

F.No. IRDA/Reg./03/2002.—1n ¢xereise of the powers conferred by sections [4A of the Insurance Acr. 1938
{4 of 1938), and in suppeession of the The Insurance Regularoly and Development Authorits {Preparation of Financial
Siatements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companics) Repulittons. 2000, Authorits. in consuitanon with the lusurance
Advesors Commiltee. herebs makes the following regulations nemely - -

1. Short title and commencement.~---( 1) These regulationy may be called the [nsurance Repulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Finaneial Statements and Auditor’s Report of [nsurance Companies) Repulagons, 2002

(2} They shall come into force trom the date of therr publicatton in the Officiai Gazette.

{3y On and lrom the commencenwnt of these regulutions. The Insurance Regulatory And Development Authonity
{Preparation of Financial Swatements and Aaditor’s Report of Insuranee Compames) Regulations, 2000 shall staond
superceded, except as respects tungs done of onuited (o be done thereunder.

2. Definitions.—~ 1) in these regulagons, unless the context otherwise requires ---

{a) “der” ncans e losurance Act, 1938 (4 of 193¥);
(b) “Authority” means the Insuwrance Regulatory and Development Authority established under sub-section (1) of
section 2 of the Insurance Regulatory and Develepment Authority Act, 1999 (11 of 1999);
() Al words and expressions used hercin and not detined bul defined 1o the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938), or
fnsurance Rezulatory and Development Authority Act. 1999 (41 of 1999), or Companies Act. 1956 (i ot 1050),
shall have the meanings sespectively assigned to them m those Acts,
3. Preparation of financial statements, management report and aaditor’s report.—( 1) An insurcr carrying on life
msurance business, aiter the commencement of these Regulitions, shalf comply with the requirements of Schedule A.
(2} An msurer cagrying on general insurance business, alter the comymencement of these Resulations, shall comply with
the requirenients of schedule i3:

Provided that thiy sub-regulation shall apply. miretis sierendis. 1o remsurers. until separate reculations are mude.
(3} The report of the auditors on the financral statements of every wsurer and reinsurer shall be m conformity with the

requirements of Schedute C. or as near thereto as the circumsiances pernut,

(4) The Authorty may. from e to time, issue separaie dwections/ guidetines 1n the matter of appointment, continuance
or temoval of auditors of an msurer or remsurer, as the case may be, and such directions/ gudelines may melude
prescriptions regardimg quahlications and experence of auditors, their rotation, pectod of appomiment, cte as may be
deemed necessary by the Authoriy, ‘
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SCHEDULE A

(Sve Revnlation 3)
PART |
Accounting principles for preparation of financial statements

1. Applicability of Accounting Standards--Every Balance Sheet, Revenue Account [Policyholders’ Account],
Receipts and Payments Account [Cash Flow statement] and Profit and Loss Account [Sharcholders’ Account] of sn
wnsurer shall be i confamiily with the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the ICAL to the extent applicable 1o insurers
carrying on hfe insurance business, except that:

(i} Accounting Standard 3 (AS 33 - Cash Flow Statemcents - Cash Flow Statement shail be prepared only under
the Direct Method.

(i) Accounting Standard 17 (AS 17) - Segnwnt Reporting - shall apply to all insurers wrespective of the
reqiuteinems regarding listing and tumover e ntioned theremn.

3. Premium---Premium shall be recognised as meome when due. For fnked business the due date for payment may be taken
as the date when the associated units arc created.

i Acquisitiun Costs—Acquisition costs, if any. skall be expensed the penod i which they are meutred.

Acquisilion custs are those costs that vary with and are primanty related 1o the acquisition of new and renewal insurance
contracts, The most essential test is the oblaatory relatonship betwoen costs and the execittion of insurance contracts (i.e.,
commencement ol risk) -

4. Claims Cost —The ultimate cost of caims shall compnse the poley benefit amount and specific clamy settlement costs,
wherever apphcable.

5. Actuarial Valuation - Liability for Life Palicies -- The esumation of Yability against life policies shatl e
determined by the appointed actuary of the msurer pursuant 1o ns annual mvestiration of the life mswance business. Actuarial
assumptions are 1o he disclosed by way of notes (o the account

The liability shall be so calculated that together with future prenmum payments and mvesunent income, the mwsurer can meet afl
futare clayms {mchiding bosus entittements o pohicyholders) and expenses:

6. Procedure to determine value of investments.~—An nsurer hall determine the values of mvestments 1 the
following manner:-

a} Real Estale - Investment Property-- The value of mvestment property ohall be determimed at historjcal cost. subject 4
revalugtion at least once m every three years. The change i the carrymg amount of the investment property shall be taken to
Revaluation Reserve

‘The insurer shall assess at each bulance sheet date swhether anv tmpairment of the investment propesty has occunved.

Gains/ losses ansing due to changes in the carrying, amownt of real estate shall be taken to equity under *Revaluanon Reserve .
The ‘Profit on sale of investments” or ‘Loss on sale of mvestments’, us the case muy be. shall inchide accunwiated changes i the
carying amount previously recogised n equity under the heading *Revaluation Reserve’ in respect of a particular property and
being recycled to the relevant Revenue Account or Profit and Loss Account on sale of that property.

The bases for revaluation shall be disclosed in the notes to accounts. The Authority nay issue direcnions specifymng the amount
to be released from the revaluation reserve for declarmg bonus to the policybolders. For the remuval of doubt. 1t is cluritied that
except for the amount that 15 released o pohcyholders as per the Authortty’s direction, ne L2 wnount shall be dismbuted
shareholders out of Revaluation Reserve Account.

An mpairment Joss shall be recogmsed as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account imm. dately. unless the asset is
carried at ye-valued amount. Any imparment loss of a re-valued asset shall be freated as a revaluation decrease of that assct and it
the impairment loss exceeds the corresponding revalnauon reserve, such excess shall be recogmsed as an expense m the
Revenue/Profit and boss Account.
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b) Debt Securtties—1xeht secunties, mcluding governmen securrhies and redeenable prelerence shares, shall be considered
as “held to maturiny™ seeurities and shall be measured at historical cost subject (@ amoertisation.

c) Equity Securities and Derivative lnstruments that are traded in active markets---Listed equity securities and
decivative instnunents that are traded in uctive markets shall be measured at fair value on the balance sheet date. Jor the purpose
of calculation of fair valuc. the lowest of the last quoted closmg price at the stock exchanges where the securiues are listed shall
be taken.

The insurer shall assess on each balanve sheet dare whether any impaiment of listed equity security(ies)derivative(s)
instruments has occurved.

An active market shall mean a market, where the securities traded are homogenous. avallabiliry of willing buvers and willing
sellers is normal and thie prices are publicly available™

Unrealised gams/ losses agsing due 10 changes iy the fair value of Tisted cquuy shares and derivanve instrumnents shall be taken to
equity under the head “lar Value Change Account™. The "Profit o sale of mvestments” or “Loss on sale of investments”, as the
case may be, shail mclude accumulated changes in the farr value previously recognised in equity undet the heading “Fair Value
Change Account” in respect of a particular security and bemg recyeled to the relevant Revenue Account or Profit and Loss
Account on actual sule of that listed securily.

The Authonty may issue directions specifymg the amount to be relcased from the Fair Value Change Account for declarmg
honus to the palicyholders. For the removal ot doubt. 1 1s clarified that except fur the amount that is released to policyholders as
per the Authonity”™s prescription, no other amount shall be distributed to shareholders out of Far Value Change Account. Also,
any debit batunce m Fau Vilue Change Account shall be reduced from profivfree reserves while declarmg dividends

The insurer shall assess, on cach balance sheet date, whether any impairment has occurred.  An imipaiment loss shall be
recognised as ab expense in Revenue/Protir and Loss Aceount to the extent of the difference between the re-measured fair value
of the security/invesmment and 1ts acquisition cost as reduced by any previous impairment loss recognised as expense m
Revenue/Profitand Loss Account, Any reversal of impairment loss, earfier recognised in Revenue/Profit and Loss Account shall
be recognised m Revenue/Protit and Loss Account.

d@) Unlisted and other than actively traded Equity Secunties and Denvative Instruments ---Unhsted equity
securities and dervairve instruments and listed equity securities and derjvative instruments that are not regularly traded i active
markers shall be measured at lustorical cost. Provision shall be made tor diminution in value of such investments. The provision
so made shall be reversed i subsequent periods 1 estimates based on external evidence show an mcrease i the value of the
investment over its carrymy amount. The mereased canyty amount of the mvestment due to the reversal of the provision shall
not exceed the lustorical cost

For the purposes of this regulation, a sccunty shall be considered as being not actively traded, if as per guidelines governmg
nutiral funds laid down from tune to time by SEBI, such a secunty 15 clussied as “thinly traded”.

7. Looans——! oans shall be measured at historical cost subject to impaitmient provisions.

The insurer shall assess the quality of its loan assets and shall provide for impaimment. The impairment provision shall not be
lower than the amounts derived on the basis of gindelines prescribed from tinie to time by the Reserve Bank of India, that apply to
comparues and {inanctal mstiitutions.

8. Linked Business-—-The accounting priociples used for valuation of investments are to be consistent with principles
emumerated gbove. A sepmate set of financial staternents, for each segregaled fund of the linked businesses, shall be annexed.
Segrepae: wnds represent funds mamtained in accounts to meet specilic investment objectives of policyholders who bear the
investment ri:X. Ir. sesment come/ gains and losses generally acerue directly to the policybolders. The assets of each account
are segregated and are not subject to claims that arise out of any other business of the insurer.

9, Funds for Future Appropriation—The funds for future appropriation shall be presented separately.
The tunds for future appropration sepresent all tunds, the allocation of which. either to the pelicyholders or to the shareholders.
has not been determined by the end of the financial vear,
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PART 11

Disclosures forming part of Financial Statements

A. The following shall be disclosed by way of notes to the Balance Sheet:

.

10

1.

Ll

0

=4

Contingent Liabilities:

() Purtly-putd up investments

(1)) Underwriting commiunents outstunding

(cy Claims, other than those under poheics. not acknowledged as debis
i} Guuarantees iven by or on behalf of the company

{c) Statutory demundsdiatnhities m dispute, hot provided for

) Rempsutance Oblizations to the extent no provided for in accounts
{1} Others {to be specified)

Actuanal assumptions for valuation of habihties tor hife pohcies n force.
Encumbrances to_asscts of the company n and outside India.
Commitments made and outstandmg for |.oans, [nvestments and Fixed Assets.
Basis af amorusation of debt securities
Clams settled and remaining unpaid for a period of mote than six months as on the balance sheet date.
Value of contracts i relation to investiments, for:
tay  Purchases where deliveries are pending;
{hy Sules where payments are overdue.

Operating expenses relating to insurance business: basis of allocation ol expenditure to various segments of
busimess.

Computitton ol manageral remuneraton.
Historical casts ol those invesunenis vajued on fan value hasis,

Basts of revaluption ol investment property.

The following accounting policies shall form an integral pare of the Ninancial st:tements:

Al significont aceounting pahicies m terms of the accountmy, standards ssued by the ICAL and significant principles and
policies given m Part 1ol Accountmg Principles.  Any olher accounting policies, followed by the insurer, shall be stated in
the manney required under Accountmg Standard AS | issued by the ICALL

Any departure Trom the accountmy, policies shall be separately disclosed with reasons for such departure.

"The following information shall alse be disclosed:

hvestients made in accordance with any statutory requirement should be disclosed separately together with its
amount, nature, seeurtty and any special rights in and outside India;

Scpresation o perlormme’ non pertorming mvestments tor purpose of income recognition as per the directions,
any. wsued by the Authority;

Assets ta the extent requued 1o be depasited under local laws or otherwise encumbered in or outside India;
Purcentage of busimess scolor-wise:

A suminary of fmanaal statements for the last Give years, i the manner as may be prescribed by the Authonty:
Bases of aflocation of mvestments and income thercon between Policyholders’ Account and Shaceholders’

Account.
Accountmg Ratios as may be preseribed by the Authonry.
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PART IH
General instructions for preparation of Financial Statements

The coiresponding amounts for the immed:ately preceding financial year for all items shown in the Balance Sheet,
Revenue Account, Profit and Loss Account and Receipts and Payments Account shall be grven.

The figures in the [inancial statements may be rounded off 1o the ncarest thousands.

Interest, dividends and rentals receivable in connection with an investment should be stated at gross amount, the
amount of income tax deducied at source should be included under ‘advance taxes paid' and taxes deducted at source.

{I} For the purposes of fimancial statements, unless the context otherwise requires -

(Hh] e expression “provision” shall, subject to (1) below mean any amount writien off or retained by way
ol providimg lur depreciation, renewals or diminution i value of assets, or retained by way of providmng
ior any known Liability or loss of which the amount cannot be determined with substantial accuracy:

(h) the expression ‘reserve’ shall not, subject to as aferesaid, include any amount written off or retained by
way of providmg for depreciation, renewals or duminution in value of assets or retained by way of
providing for any known liability or loss;

{c) the expression ‘capital reserve” shall not melude any amount tegarded as free for distribution through
the profit and loss account; and the expression ‘revenue reserve’ shall mean any reserve other than a
capital reserve;

(d) The expression "habiliy” shall melude all habilines m respect of expenditure contracted for and ali
disprited or contingent labilities,

{11}y Where:
{a) any amount written off or retained by way of providing for depreciation. renewals or diminution m
vitlue of assets, or '
(h) any antount retained by way of providmg for any known liability or loss,

15 1 excess of the amount which 1 the opinion of the directors 18 reasonably necessary {or the purpose,
e excess shall be reated as a reserve and not provision. '

The company shall make provisions for damages under lawsuits wiere the management 15 of the opinion that the
award may go agawmnst the insurer.

Extent of risk retained and re-insured shall be separately disclosed.

Any debit balance of the Profit and Loss Account shall be shown as deduction from uncomunitted reserves and the
balance, if any, shall be shown separately.
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PART IV

Countents of Management Report

There shali be attached to the financial statements. a management repart containing, infer alia, the following duly
authenticated by the management:

10

11.

12.

{al

(b)

(c)

(d)
(e

Contirmation regardmg the continued validity of the registration granted by the Authority;
Certiticanon that all the dues payable to the statutory authorites have been duly paid;

Contirmation 1o the etfect that the sharcholdmg pattern and any transfer of shares during the year are in
accotdance with the statutory or regulatory requivements;

Declaratwon that the management has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the holders of
policies issued in India;

Confirmation that the required solvency margins have been maintained:

Certification to the eftect that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and
that in s pmsurer’s) beliet the assets set forth in the Balance-sheets are shown in the aggregate at amounts not
exceeding their realisable or market value under the several headings — * Loans™, * Investuents™. “Agents
halances™. "Ouwstanding Premimms™, “loterest, Dividends and Rents outstanding”, “lnterest, Dividends and
Rents acerinmg bul not due™, “Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying on insurance business™, ™
Sundry Debtors™, * Bills Receivable™ = Cash™ and the several items specitied under “Other Accounts™;

Canfication to the effect that no part of the lile insurance fund has been directly or indweetly applied in
contraventjon of the provisions of the Insurance Act. 1938 {4 of 1938) relating to the application and investment
ol the life nsurance tunds;

Disclosure with repard o the overall risk exposore and strategy adopted to mitigate the same;

Operauons inother countries, if any, with a separate statement giving the management’s estimate ot country risk
and exposwre risk and the hedging stratery adopred;

Agcing of clons idicating the trends i average clam settlement time ducing the preceding five years;

Certiftcanion o the effect as o how the values, as shown m the halance sheet, of the investments and stocks and
ghares have been arnved at, and hew the market value thereot has been ascertained for the purpose of
comparison with the values so shown;

Review of assef quahty and performance of mvestment in terms of portfolios, e, separately in terms ol real
estale, loans, myestmenls, etc.

Avesponsibility statement ndicating therem that,

1 the preparation ol financial statements, the applicable accounting standacds, principles and pelicies have hecn
followed alung with proper explunanons relatme w material depactures, if any;

the nnagement has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to pive a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end ofthe fnancial year and of the operating profit or loss and ol the profit or loss of the company for the
vear;

the management has Laken proper and sutficient cace for the mamtenance of adequate accounting records in
gecordance with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act 1938 (4 of 1938) / Compamies Act. 1950 (1 of
1950), for safcguarding the assets of the company and {or prevenring and detecting Iraud and other irrcgularities;
the management has prepared the financial statenients on a gomy concern basis:

the management has ensured that an mternal audd svstem commensurate with the size and nature of the business
exists wud 15 operating effectively.

14, A schedule of payments. which have been made to individuals, (rms, companies and organisations in which Directors

ol the insurer e mterested.
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PART V

Preparation of Financizl Statements

(1) An insurcr shull prepare the Revenue Account [Polieyholders™ Account], Prolit and Loss Account [Shareholders’
Account] and the Balanee Sheet in Form A-RA, Form A-PL and Form A-BS, as prescribed in this Part, or as near

thereto as the crrcumslances pernait.

Provided that an mawrer shall prepare Revenue Account and Balance Sheet for the under mentioned busmesses separatcly

and to that exient the application of AS 17 shall stand modified:-
a)  Participatmy policies and Non-participating policies;

by 1) Linked business [As defined sn reguiaton 2 41 of the IRDA (Registration of Indian [Insurance Compames 3
Regulations . 2000

i) Nom-Lanked bustmess sepalately Tor Ordmary Lde, General Anminty, pensions and ealth nsurance:

¢)  DBusiness witlun India and business awside Indua.

(2} Aninsurcr shall prepare separate Recerpts and Payments Account 1 accordange with the Direct Method prescribed
AS 2 —Cush Flow Statement™ issued by the 1CAL



FORM A-RA

Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. and Date of Registration with the IRDXA

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31™' MARCH, 20,

Policyhoiders™ account (tectinleal Account)

Particulars Schedule Current Previous i
Year Year
(Rs.” 000} (Rs.’G00).
Premmums earned — net
{a)  Premium R
{b)  [Remnsurance ceded
i fe) Remsurance accepted-
Income Lom Investments
(a)  luterest, Dividends & Rentl — Gross - I
{b) I'rofn on salefredemption of myestments |[ :
{c) (Loss on sale/ redemption of invesiments| | |
{d) Lransler/Ciain oh revaluation/change m fair value* | |
| 1C ikl S [ -
.. RS L —
Other Income (to be spemﬁ:id}___-—_—%h_ L]
. TOTAL (A)
? [ Commission 2 i |
Operating bapenses related to Insucance Business 3 [ | I
Provision [or doubttul debts [ (
Bad debts wiiten otf A —
Provision lor Tax T
Provisions {other than taxation)
(a) For dimunution in the value of investments { Net)
(b} Others (1o be speaified)
TOTAL (B) il
Benetis Paid (Net) 4
Interim Bonuses Paid

Change in valuation of hability in respect of life policies
{ay  Girpss™™®

thy  Amount ceded m Remnsurunce

() Amount accepted i Remsuranee
- TOTAL ()
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) (D) =(A)-(B)-(C)

i

APPROPRIATIONS

‘ Transfer to Shareholders” Account
1 Transfer to Other Reserves (1o be specilied)
Balance beng Funds lor Future Appropriations

v i !
| FOTAL (D) |
Notes:
* Represens the deemoed reafised pain uy per oo spectfred by the Anthorin:
il represents Mathermatical Reserves afier allocation of bonus

The total surplus shall be disclosed separately with the following detuils;

(n} Interim Bonuses Paid:
(" Allocation of Bonus to policyholders:

(¢}  Surplus shown in the Revenue Account:

(d) Total Surplus: [(WHDb)+(c)].
See Notes appended at the end of Farm A-1L

1097 GIf2002—7.
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FORM A-PL

Name of the Insurer:
Registration No. and Date of Registration with the IRDA

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 20___.

Shareholders’ Account {Non-technical Account)

Particulars Schedule _"l Curvent Year | Previaus
Year
{Rs. 000). (Rs. 0007,

Account} _ _l

Income From Investmenis

(a) Interest, Dividends & Rent — Gross

(b) Profit on sale/redemption of mvestments
(c) {Loss on sale/ redemption of investmenis)

Other Income (To be specified)
TOTAL (A)

Expense other than (hose directly related to the insurance business

Bad debts written off

Provisions (Other than taxation)
(3) For dminution in the value of investments (Net)
(b} Provision for doubtful debts

{c) Others (to be specified)

TOTAL (B)

Profit/ {Luss} before wx
Provision lor Taxation
Profit / {1.0ss) affer tax

APPROPRIATIONS |
{(a) Dalance at the beginnmg of the year.

{(b) Interimn dividends pard during the year’

(c) Proposed fmal dividend

{d) Drwidend distribudion on tax

{e) Transfer to reserves/ other accounts {to be specified)
Profit carried —-=-x---mna- to the Balance Sheet

Notes to Form A-RA and A-PL.

a)
by

c)

d)

L LA

h)

Premium income reccived Irom business concluded in and outside India shall be separately disclosed.

Remnsuranee premuums whether on business ceded or gecepted are to be brought into account gross (1.e. before deducting
commussions}t under the head reinsuronce premiums

Ctuams incurred shaoll comprise claims paid, specrfic cltims settlement costs wherever applicable and change in the
outstanding provision for cleims at the year-end,.

Items of expenses und income in excess of one percent of the total premiums (less reinsurance) or Rs.5,00,000
whichever 1y higher, shall be shown as a separate line item.

Fees and expenses connected with claims shail be included 1n claims.

Under the sub-head "Others™ shall be included items like forcign exchange gains or losses and other iterms.
Interest, dividends and rentals receivable in cotnection with an investment should be stated as gross amount, the
amount of income tax deducted at source being inclnded under 'advance taxes paid and taxes deducted at
source™.

[ncome from rent shall include only che realised rent. It shall not include any notional rent.
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FORM A-BS

Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. am} Date of Registration with the IRDA

BAILLANCE SHEET AS AT 315 MARCH, 20 .

Schedule | Current Year revious
Year

{Rs.”000). (Rs.7000).

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHARETIOLDERS FUNDS

SHARE CAPITAL

th

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6

CREDIT/[DEBIT] FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT

Sub-Total

BORROWINGS 7

POLICYHOLDERS ' FUNDS

CREDIT/[DEBIT] FAIR VALUE CIIANGE ACCOUNT

POLICY LIABILITIES

TINSURANCE RESERVES

PROVISION [OR LINKED LIABILITIES

Sub-Total

1

FUNDS IFOR FUTLIRE APPROPRIATIONS

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

INVESTMENTS

Sharcholders’ ]

Policvholders’ 3A
J 5 !

ASSLETS UELD 1O COVER LINKED LIABILITIES EB

LOANS ] Y

FINED ASSETS 10

1
| CURRENT ASSETS :

Cash and Bank Balances 11

[ Advances and COther Assets 12

Sub-Total (A)

CURRENT LIABILITIES | 13

B PROVISIONS 14

' Sub-Totat (B)

NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A -B)

I MISCELLANEQUS EXPE.NDITURE (1o the extent not wniten off 15
or adjusted)

1

|
\
| DERIT BALANCE IN PROFIT & L.OSS ACCOUNT
{Shareholders” Account)

TOTAL
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

[ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{Rs."000), (Rs.7000).

1. | Partly paid-up investments
2. | Claims. other than against policies, not acknowledged as debis
by the company

3. | Underwriting commitments cutstanding (in respect of shares
and securities)

4. | Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company T
'S, | Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute, not provided for
6. ( Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in
accounts
7. | Others (ta be specified)

TOTAL

SCHEDIUTLES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE -1
PREMIUM

Current Year Previous Year

(
| (Rs.’000). (Rs.'000).
|
|

Particulars

1 Furst year premiums
2 Renewal Premiums . T
3 | Single Premiums

TOTAL PREMIUM

SCHEDULE- 2
COMMISSION EXPENSES

‘Particulars | Current Year Previous Year
T(Rs.7000) {Rs.'000) -

Commussion paid

Direct — First year premiums
- Renewal premiums
- Hingle premiums

Add: Commission on Re-mnsurance Accepted \
Less: Commission on Re-msurance Ceded

Net Comimission B

Naite
The profit/ commussion. if eon, are 0 be combined with the Re-istrance aecepred or Re-insurance ceded figires,
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SCHEDULE -3

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TQ INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars

Employees”™ remuneration & welfare benefuts
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses
Training cxpenses

T

Current Year = Previous Year
{Rs.7 000y, {Rs."004).

Rents, rates & taxes

Repuurs
Printing & stationery

Communication expenses

| Legal & professional charges

Medical (ces
Auditors' [ees, expenses e1c

-;IQDOH-JG\LJ\&-

a)  as auditor

by as adviser or vy any other capacity. in tespect of
(n Taxation matlers

(11) [nsurance matters )

(1) Management services: and

Lc) tn any other capacity

11 | Advertisement and publicity
2

Interest & Bunk Charges
13 | Others (to be specitied)
14 Depreciation

TOTAL

]

Nete : Irems of expenses and wicome in excess of one percent of the total premiums {less reinsurance} or Rs.5,00,000

whichever is higher, shall be shown as a separate line 1tem.

SCHEDULE - 4
BENEFITS PAID [NET]|

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

(Rs. 000}, (Rs.7000).

1. Insurance Claims

(a) Claims by Death,

(by Clatms by Maturity,

{c} Annuities/Pension payment,
(d) Other benefus, specify

2. (Amount ceded n reinsurance):
(a} Claims by Death,

(b) Claims by Matunity,

(c) Annuilies/Pension payment,
(d) Other benefits, specify

3. Amount accepted in reinsurance;
(a) Claims by Death,

(b} Claims by Matunity,

(c} Annuillies/Pension payment,
(d) Other benefits, specify

TOTAL

Notes: {a) Claims include specitic claims settlement costs. wherever applicable.

{b) Legal and other fees and cxpenses shall also form part of the claims cost, wherever applicable.
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SCHEDULE -5
SHARE CAPITAL
Partlculars Current Year FPrevious Year
. {Rs.’000), {Rs."000).
1. Authorised Capital
Equity Shares of Rs..... each
2, Issued Capital
Equity Shares of Rs, .....each
3 Subscribed Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.......cach
4. Called-up Capiral- '
Equity Shares of Rs. ....each

Less : Calls unpaid

Add : Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

Less : Par value of Equity Shares bought back

— Less : Preliminary Expenses

Expenses including commission or brokerage on

Underwriting or subscription of shares e
t‘ TOTAL |
Noves:

fa) Particulars of the different classes of capital should be separately stated,
(b} The amount capitahsed on account of wwsue of bonus shares should be disclosed.
fc} In case anv part of the capual is held by a holding company, the sume should be separately disclosed.

SCHEDULE - 5A
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certified by the Management]

. Shareholder

Current Year

Previeus Year

[ Number of
) Shares

% of Number of Y of
Holding Shares Holdlng

Promoters
. Indian
=  Foreign

Others

TOTAL

SCHEDULE - 6

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

{Rs.’000) (Rs.'000)

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Rescrve

Share Premium

Revaluation Reserve

| | vl raf =

General Reserves
Less; Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account, if any
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back

Catastrophe Reserve

Other Reserves (to be specifted)

Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account

6.
7.
13
[ | TOTAL

Note. Additions to and deductions from the reserves shall be disclosed under each of the specified heads.
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SCHEDULE - 7

BORROWINGS
‘____. Particulars Current Year Previous Year |
' (Rs.7000). {Rs."000). .
1 | Debentures/ Bonds ) |
2. | Banks T T ,
3. | Fmancial Tnsututions
4. | Otlrers {10 he specified)
TOTAL J
Notey
{a) The extent o winel the borrowings wree seetred shafl be separarely disclosed statg the noture of the
sectirity wider each sub-kead.
{h) dmowmts due witlin 12 months from the date of Baloncee Shogt shoudd be shown separarefy

SCHEDLULE- 8

INVESTMENTS-SHARFHOLDERS

Particulars Current Year Previous Year |
{Rs." 000} {Rs. 000}

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government secunties and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills
2. Othet Approved Securnines
3 Other Invesuments o
(1) Shares ] ‘[
(aa) Equity |
(b} Preterence

(b1 Mutual Funds

(¢} Dernvauve Instruments

{dy Debentures’ Bonds

(¢} Other sccurines (1o be specified)
() Subsidiaries

lnvestment Properties-Real Estate

4, Investments in Infrastucture and Social Sector

5. Other than Approved lavestments

1. Government secunfies and Government guaranteed bonds including

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Treasumy Bills

3 Other linvesuments

|
Other Approved Securities !

{ay shares
| (aa) Equity
[ {bb} Preference
[ ib)  Nuwal Funds

} (ch Derty ative Tustoaments
j

1

!

!

]

(d)  Debenmtures Bongds
(e} Other Secunities tin be specified)

() Stibsidiaries

e —

S

!
|
Tnvestment Properties-Real Estate 1
|
|
|
!

Iy estmients 1 Intrastructure and Social Sector '
Otlrer Hum Approved Investments

| TOTAL | | i
L 2as . — L | i

Note. See Notey appended ot the end of Schedule- 88
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SCHEDULE- 8A
INVESTMENTS-POLICYHOLDERS

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

{Rz.7000)

R 000) |

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Governiment securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

 Other Approved Securities

(a) Shares.
{aa) Equity
{bb) Preference
(b} Mutual Funds
{c) Dernivative [nstruments
id) Debentures/ Bonds
(e) Other Securities (1o be specified)
(1 Subswfiaries
{2} lavestment Propecties-Real Lstate

[nvestmenis m nfrastructure and Social Sector

Other than Approved [nvestiments

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

e

!

Govenuent secarities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasary Bills

Other Approved Sccurities

{a)  Shares

|

} {aa) Eqguity

i {bh) Preference

| {b} Mutual Funds

1) Dervaure Insruments

Lid) Pobentures: Bonds

t {c) Other Secnrities {(to be specitied)
E () Stbsichares

A s osument Properties-Real Estate
1

by estntents i [nfrastructure and Social Sector

Other than Approved Investunents
TOTAL

TNote See Aores appended af the end of Schedule- 88

SCHEDULE- 8B
ASSETS HELD 10O COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

y Purtlculars

—

Current Year

Previous Year

|
r
1
—— ]
|
i

{Rs.7000)

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

A

{Rs.000)

|

DL | Goremment secunibes And Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury '|L_ ‘—T_
i | Bl ;'
C 2 TOther Approved scourtes 1
3 ! [ Shaarea i
| 1ild ) agts
| thl Preference
I o uoad Fuads
' o Darnans e nsthuaments l
' w1 Debentures Ronds
vl Ocher Securities (o be speciticd} )
1 Subsrdianies
i) Iavestment Properties-Real Estage ]
iF 4. [ Investments i nfrastructuie and Social Sector L
3 COther than Approved hnestments |
r T SHORT TERRM INVESTMENTS 1 *
V1 Government secttilies ad Government guaranieed bonds including
! | Treasury 13ills !
[ .
2. I Other Approved Securities |
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{a) Shares
{aa) Cquity
{bb) Prelcrence

{b) Mutual Funds

{¢ ) Derivative Instruments

(d) Debentures/ Bonds

(e) Other Securities (to be specified)

(f} Subsidiaries

() Investment Properties-Real Estate

Investments i Intrastructure and Social Sector

Other thar Approved [nvestmenls

TOTAL

0

Nuorex tapplicablc ro Scheduloy 8 and 84 & 88)-

(u)

[avestments i subsidiory holding companies, joint ventures and ussociates shall be separately disclosed. ot cost

(i) Holding company and subsidiary sholl be construed as defined in the Companics Act, 1950,

() Jont Venture is o contructual arranement wherehy two or more parties undertake an ccononue activity, which s
subjuect 10 joInt control.

(iii) Joms control - 1s the contractually ugreed sharing of power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
cconomic activity (o obtoin benelits from it

(v} Associafc - 1s an enferprise in which the company has srgwificant influence und which 1s neither a subsidiary nor 4 joint
venture of the company :

(vi Swanmificant miluence ifor the purpose of this schedule) -means partieipation in the financial and operating policy
decisions of o company, but not control of those policics. Semificant mflucnee may he exercised in several ways, for
evample. by representanion on he board of directors, participation i the policymaking process, matenial inler-company
transactions, mterchange of nemagenial personnel or dependence on fechnical mformation. Significant influcnee may be
gained by shure ownership, stotute or agreement. As regaeds shaae ownership, i an investor helds, dircetly or indireetly
through subsielsries. 200 pereent or mare ol the yotmg power of the investee, 1t 15 presuned thut the imvestor does have
signiticant iniluence. unless st can be elearly demonstruted that this s nol the case Conversely, if the investor holds, direetly
or mdircetly through subsiharnes, fess than 20 pereent of the voung power of the investee, it 15 presumed that the tnvestor
does nor have signiticant influcnee, unless such influence 1s clearly demonstrated. A substantial or mayjority ownership by
another investor does not necessunly preclude an investor from hoving significont influence. '

(b) Aggregate wnount of comwpany's investments other than lisied equity sccurities and derivative instruments and also
the market valuc thereot shall be disclosed.

(c) Investment made out of Catastrophe reserve should be shown separately. )

{d) Debt securitivs will be considered as “held to matlfrity" securities and will be measured at historical costs subject to
amortisation ’

{e) Investment Property means a property [land or buildimg or part of a building or both] held to eam rental income or for
capital appreciation or for both. iather than for use 1 services or Tor administratuve purposes.

(£) Investments matnnmg, w ol twelve months from baluance sheet dute and investments made with the specific ntention
te dispose of within twelve months Trom balance sheet date shall be classificd as short-term investments

1097 GI/2002—8.




]

THE GAZETTE OF INDIA :

EXTRAORDINARY

[P (I1—Sec. 4]

SCHEDULE -9

LOANS
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.*000}. (Rs.'000;.
1. SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Svenred
(a) On mortgage of property
{aa) I India
{bb) Qutside India
) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities, et ]
(c) Loans against policies ) )
() Others (to be specified) L
Unseenred
TOTAL
2. BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
in} Uentral and State Governmenis
(b} Banks and Financial lastitutions —_ .
{ch Subsidiarics -
() Campanies
(e) [ .oans agamsl policies
) Onhiers (w be specitied) N
TOTAL
kN PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION ]
(a) oans classified as standard
{aa) In India '
{bb} Quiside India
(b} Non-standard loans less provisions
(aa) In India
(bby) Oultside India
TOTAL
4. MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION ]
() Short ‘Ferm
ib] long Term
TOTAL ]
Nores.

{ir)

(hi
fe!

]

Short-term foaay shalt metde those, which are repavable swithin 12 months from the date of balance sheer.
Long terw foans shall he the lowns other than shori-rerm loans,

Pravivions agoinst no-performing loans shudl be shovn separately

The nutieee of the scenring in case of all tang revm seared toans shall e specified in cach case. Secured louns

Jor the prrposes af this schedide, mcans loans secired wholly or parthe against an’‘assert of the company

Loy considered doubgfid and the amannt of proviston ereated against such Toans shall be disclosed.
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SCHEDULE - 1¢

FINER ASSETS

{Rs."000)

Paitlcalars Cost/ Gross Block

Dpening [ALM‘I[IOHh Deductons T(‘[n,lng

Depreciation “Net Rloc
Tpw T n Saless u Ax ) Previvgs

b anl The
Yuar Yenr

Aciustents | Dme 11 Y em

e
end

Intangibles -[specﬂ'y)
Land-Frechold

Leasehold Property ! .
Buildings

_k__ ISR DU D

Furniture & Fitings
Information Technology |
Equipment [

Vehicles |

Office Equipment
Gthers (Specily nature)

ey

TOTAL ;

S —— J——
Work in propress ‘

[ Grand Tota | }

| PREVIOUS YEAR { {

MNate,

Assets mcluced i lond, propects and budiding above exclude investment Propertios as defived in note (e) o Schedufe 8

SCHEDULE- tt

Previaus Year |

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
I Particulars Current Yesr
{Rs. 060}, (R, G00Y,
1. Cash {mefuding cheques, drafis ond stanips) T o
2. Bank Baljanccs
(a) Deposit Accaunts '
fan) Shint-tert (due within 12 months of the dale of
I Hajance Sheet)
{bh) Others
{h) Currept Accounts
() f3hers (1o be specitied)
i Money at Cull and Short Notice i
(a) Wit Bunks Tt T
(b) Wilh ather 1nstilutions
4. Qthers (ta be specified) B
TOTAL 1 R ST
Bafances with non-scheduled banks meluded i 2 sud 3 above m__.__.__:: :_,‘, -
|

1

|

b o e e
p) Critside Incda

CASH& RANKBALANCES ~ ~ "~

1 In tndia

CTOTAL

— e —— e ————————— e e e e e

=

Note. Bank beferitee mee meciude remigtancey in transie 1 o, the nanive i

1 trmennn shedll be .\';';J;?;(_H_!:HTH'IL
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SCHEDULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

T Parficuiars Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.’000} {Rs."000)
ADVANCES
1. Reserve deposits with ceding
companies d
2. Applicatson money for mvestments ]
3. Mrepayments
4 Advanees to Directors/Qfficers
5. Advance rax paid and taxes deducted ]
at souree {Net of provision for
taxation)
6. | Onhers {to be specitied) T T T
TOTAL{A)
OTHER ASSETS
1. [nconw acerued on mvestments
2. Outstarnding Prenuums
3 Agents Balances
4. Foreipn Agencies Dalabces
5 Due from other entities carrying, on
insurance husiness {including
reinsures) :
6. Dug frony substdaries/ halding !
canpany '
7. Deposit with Reserve 3ank of lndia
{Pursuant 1o section 7 of Insurance
Act, 1018]
K. Othiers (1o be speciliced) i i
' TTTOTAL(BY R
CTOTAL (A+R)
Notes: -
feil The items wnder the above heads shafl nor be showa pet of provisions for doubful emonnrs. The amount
of provision agdoisd caelt hoad slhiowdd he siiown separatefy
fh) The werm Cofficer” should conform to thie defutaron of that term as goves ynder the Conpamies Act, (936,
e} Stnedrv ddebrors will be sfavar nnder it 8 (Others)
SCHEDULE - 13
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{Rs. (X)), {Rs.7000).
1 Agents” Balances - ,
2, Balanees duc to other insurance compames ) :
3. Deposits held on re-insurance ceded I :
4. Premiums received n advanes T K
5. Unallocwied premium T .
0. Sundry ereditors T - R Il
7. Due to subsidiasies: holding company T : :‘
B, Claims Ouisianding i 1
9. Annumies Due : !
10, Due to Officers’” Utrectors : E
1. Others (L0 he specitied) - i 1\'
|

TOTAL :

T

%
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SCHEDULE - 14

PROVISIONS

Partlculars Current Year Previous Year |

(Rs.'000), {Rs.’000).

For taxation (less payments and taxes deducted at source)

For proposed dividends

For dividend distribution tox

B | N| —

Others (1o be specilied)

TOTAL

SCHEMILE - IS5

MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDMTURE
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)

Particolars Current Year Previous Year
{Rs. 000}, (Rs."000),

1. | Discount Allowed 1n 1ssue of shares/ debentures
2. | Others (to be specitied)
TOTAL

Notey:
fad No vem shalf be ingfuded under the iead “Miscellaneons Expenditieee ” and carried forvward unless:
i seme benefit from the expenditure can reasonably be expected to be received in fitwre, and
2 the amonnt of such henefit is reasonublv determinable.

(hy  The amaunt t he carvied forward in respect of anv item included under the head “Miseellaneous
Expendire " shalf not exceed the expected funive vevenue/other benefits relared 1o the expendinire.

SCHEDULE B

(Se¢ Regtlatian 3)

PART I

Accounting principles for preparation of financial statements

1. Applicability of Accounting Standards~Every Balance Sheel. Receipts and Payments Account {Cash Flow
statement) and Profit and Loss Account | Shareholders™ Account] af the insurer shall be in conformity waily the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the [CAL (0 the extent applicable 10 the msurers carrying on general inswiance business. except
that:

(i Accounting Standard 3 {AS 3) — Cash Flow Statements Cash Flow Statement shall be prepared onty
under the Dhrect Method.

{ii} Accounling Standard 13 (AS 13} Accounting Jor Invesuments, shall not be applicable.
() Accountmg Standard 17 (AS 17) - Segment Reporting - shall apply to all insurers irrespective of the

regirements regaeding histing and twrnover mentioned therein,
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2. Premium--Prenmum shall be recognised as income over the contract period or the period of risk, whichever 13
appropriate. Premwm received in advance, which represents premium income not relating to the current accounting
period, shall he disclosed separately in the tinancijal statements.

A reserve for unexpired visks shall be created as the amount representing that part of the premiuni written which 15 attributable to,
and 1o be allocated Lo the succeeding accounting perieds and shall not be less thun as required under section 64 V(1) (ii} (b) of the
Act.

Presmum Recerved m Advance, which represents premium received prior to the commencement of the risk, shall be shown
sepatately under the head *Currenr Liabifities " in the financia! statements.

3. Premium Deficiency--Premivm deficiency shall be recognised il the sum of expected clatm costs, related expenses and
maintenance costs cxceeds related reserve for unexpired risks.

4. Acquisition Costs-—Acquisition cnsts, 1if any, shall be expenscd in the period m which they are incurred.

Acquisition costs are those costs that vary with, and are pomarily related to, the acquisition of new and renewal insurunce
contracts, The most essential test 1w the ohligatory relationslhip between costs and the execution of insurance contracts (i.e.
commencemnent of k).

5. Claims— lic components of the ultimate cost of claims to an msurer comprise the claims under policies and specific claims

setifemient costs ¢ lms under policies comprise the clams made for losses meurred, and those estimated or anticipated under the
policies followmg o loss occurrence.

A lability for outstanding, claims shall be brought to account in respect of hoth direct business and inward reinsurance business.
The liability shall siclude: -
fa) lFuture payiments o relation to unpaid repotted clasms:
thy Clanms lncwrred But Not Reported {(IBNR) including inadequate reserves [sometimes referred to as
¢homs lucuered Bul Not Enough Reponed {IBNER),
whuch will resultm futvre cashfasser outeo for setling liabihities against those claims. Change in estimated liability represents the
difference hetaeen the estunated hability for ouistanding ¢laims at the begmning and at the end of the financial period.

The accoumtmg estunate shall wlso melude claims cost adjosted Tor estimated salvage value if there is sufficient degree of
certanty ol its realsation,

Actuarial Valuation of clain labifity — in some cuses

Claims made i respect of contracts where the claims payment period exceeds four years shall be recognised on an actuarial
basts. subject to repulations that may be prescribed by the Authority. [n such cases, certificate from a recognised actuary as to the
faimess of liability assessment must be obtained.  Actuarial assumptions shall be suitably disclosed by way of notes to the
account,

6. Procedure to determine the value of investments.-~An msurer shall delermine the values of investments i the
[ollowing manner:-

a) Real Estate - Investment Property-- Investment Property shall be measured at historical cast less accumulated
depreciation and impamnent loss, residual value being considered zero and no sevaluation being permissible.

The Insurer shall assess at cach balance sheet date whether any impainnent ot the investment property has occurred.
An impainment loss shall be vecognised as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account immediately.

Fair vadue as at the balance sheet date and the basis of its determination shall be disclosed in the financial statements a4 additional
mdurmiation.
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b) Debt Securities--Debt securitics inc luding govemment securities and redeemable preference shares shall be considered
as “held to matrity” securities and shall be measured at historical cost subject to amortisation.

¢} Equity Securities and Derivative Instruments that are traded in active markets—Listed equity secunities
and derivative instruments that are taded in active markets shall be measured at fair value as at the balance sheet date. For the

purpose of caleulation of fair value, the lowest ot the last quoted closing price of the stock exchanges where the securities are
listed shall be taken.

The insurer shall assess on each balance sheet date whether any impairment of listed equity security(ies)/ derivative(s)
mstuments has occurred.

An aclive market shall mean a market, where the securities raded are homogenous, availability of willing buyers and willing
seliers is normial and the prices are publicly available.

Unrealised gams/losses arising due fo changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and derivative instruments shall be taken to
equity under the head *Fair Value Change Account’. The *Profit on sale of investmenis’ or 'Loss on sale of investments’, as the
case may be, shall include accumulated changes in the fair value previously recognised in equity under the heading Fajir Value
Change Account m respect of a particular security and bemg recycled to Profit and Loss Accoynt on actual sale of that listed
securty.

For the removal of doubt, it 1s clarified that balance or any part thereof shall not be available for distribution as dividends. Also,
any debit balance n the said Fair Value Change Account shall be reduced from the profits/fiee reserves while declaring
dividends.

The nsurer shatl assess, ai cach balance sheet date, whether any impamnent has occurred.  An impammnent foss shall be
recogmised as an expense in Revenue/Profitand Loss Aceount to the extent of the difference between the remeasured fair value of
the secury/ wvestment and its acquisition cost as reduced by any previous impairment loss recognised as expense in
Revenue/Prolit and Loss Account. Any reversal of impairment loss, earlier recognised in Reverie/Profit and Loss Account shall
be recognsed in Revenue/Profit and Loss Account,

d) Unlisted and other than actively traded Equity Sccurities and Derivative Instruments—Unlisted equity
sceurities and derivalive instruments and listed equity securities and derivative mstruments that are not regularly traded in active
market will be measured at historical costs. Provision shall be made for dinunution in value of such investments. The provision so
made shall be reversed m subsequent periads it estimates based on external evidence show an increase in the vahie of the
investment over 1ts carrying amount. The increased carrying amount of the investment due to the reversal of the provision shall
not exceed the historical cost,

For the purposes of this regulation. a security shall be considered as being not actively taded, if as per guidelines governing
mutuai tunds kid down trom ume to tume by SEBL such u security is classified as “thinly raded™.

7. Loans--1.oans shall be measured at historical cost subject 10 impairment provisions,

The inswer shall assess the quality of 1ts loan assets and shall provide for impairment. The impairment provision shall not be
lower than the amounts dertved on the basis of guidelmes prescribed from time to time by the Reserve Bank of India, that apply fo
companies and financial instiations.

8. Catastrophc Reserve -- Catastrophe reserve shall be created in accordance with norms, if any, prescribed by the
Authority. Juvestment of funds out of catastrophe reserve shall be made in accordance with prescription of the Authority.
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PART Ii

Disclosures forming part of Financial Statements

A, The following shali be disclosed by way of notes to the Balance Sheet:

LAl

9.

10.

11.
12.
13.

B

14.

15.
16,

Contingent Lrabilities:

{a) Partly-paid up investments

(b Underwnting commutments outstanding X

(c} Claims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts
{h Guurantees given by or on behalf of the compuny

() Statutery demands/liabilities in dispute, not provided for

fy Reinsurance obligations to the exlent not provided for in uccounts
{1) Others (to be specificd)

Encumbrances to assets of the company in and outside India.
Commitments made and outstanding tor Loans, Investments and Fixed Assets.
Claims. less reinsurance, paid to claimants w/outside India.

Actuarial assumptions for determination of claim Labilities in the case of claims where the claims payment
period exceed four years,

Ageing of claims — distinguishing between clanns outstanding for more than six months and other clanms.

Premiums. less reinsurance, wntten from busmess v owside India.
Extent of premiunt mcome recognised, based on varyving risk pattern. category wise, with basis and justification
theretor, including whether reliunce has been placed on external evidence.

Value of contracts n relation to investinents. for:
(h} Purchases where delivenes are pending;
(1) Sules where payments are overdue.
Operating expenses relating lo insurance business: basis of atlocation ol expenditure to vanous  classes of
business.
Historcal costs ot those investments valued on fair value basis,
Compultation of managerial remuneration.
Basis of amartisation of debt securitics.

(o) Vnrealised gamAosses arsing duc o changes mothe G value of Tisted cquity shares and derivative instruments are to be
tahen Lo equity under the head Far Value Chinge Aceount” and on realisution reported i profit and loss Account.

{b)  Pending realisation, the credit balance i the “FHur Value Chiunge Account’ 15 not avadable for distribution.

Fair vajue of investment property and the basis therefor.
Claiius settled and remaiming unpaid for a pened ol more than six months as on the balance sheet date.

B. The folowing accaunting policies shall form an integral part of the financial statements;

2

Al signilicant accountng policies m tens ol the accounting standards issued by the ICAL and significant principles
and policies given in Part [ ol Accounting Prineiples. Any other accounting policics followed by the insurer shall be
stated in the manner required under Accounting Standard AS | wssued by the [CAL

Any departure fron the accounting policies as aloresatd shall be separalely disclosed with reasons for such departure.

C. The following infermativn shall also be disclosed:

bl S

[nvestments made in accordance with any statwiory requirement should be disclosed separately together with s
amount, nature, security und any spectal rights in and outside [ndia.

Segregation into petforming! non performing invesimenis for purpose of mcome recognition as per the
directions, i any, issued by the Authority.

Percentage of business sector-wise,

A summary of financial statements for the last five years, in the manner as may be prescribed by the Authority.
Accounung Ratios as may be preseribed by the Authority.

Rusis ol allucation of Interest, Dividends and Rent between Revenue Account and Profit and Loss Account.
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2

3}

5}

6}

7)

8}

PART It
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The correspondmyg amounts for the immediately preceding financial year for all items shown in the Balunce
Sheet, Revenue Account and Profit and Loss Account should be given. :
The figures it the financial statemnents may be rounded off o the nearest thousands,

Inmterest, dividends and rentals recervable in connection with an investment should be stated as gross value, the
amount of income tax deducted at source being included under advance taxes paid'.

Income {rom rent shall not include any noticnal rent.
h For the purposes of financinl statements, unless the context otherwise requires -

(a) the expression ‘provision’ shall, subject to note I below mean anpy amount written off or
retamed by way of providing for depreciation, renewals or diminution 1 value of assets, or
retained by way of providing for any known lability or loss of which the amount cannort be
determined with substantial accuracy;

th) the expression "reserve" shall not. subject to as aforesaid, include any amount written off or
retained by way of providing for depreciation, renewals or diminution in value of assets ot
retained by way of providing for any known labatity,

{c} the expression capital teserve shall not include any antount regarded as free for distabation
through the profit and loss account: and the expression "revenue reserve” shall mean any

reserve other than a caputal reserve;

(d) The capression "habtulity” shall include all liabilities w respect of expenditre contracted tor
and alf disputed or contingent habilites.

(I Where:

(a) any amonnt written off or retamed by way of providing for depreciation, renewals or diminution
tn vatue of assets. or

(1) any ameunt retmined by way of providing for any known labiliry

14 in exeess of the amount which in the opunion of the directors is reasonably necessary for the purpose,
the excess shafl be treated for the purposes of these accounts s o reserve and 1ot as a provision.

The company should make provisions for damages under fawsuits where the management is of the opinion that
the award may go against the nsurer.

Extens of risk retained and reinsured shall be separately disclosed.

Auny debit balance of Profit and Loss Account shall be shown as deduction from unconunitted reserves and the
balance it any. shall be shown separately.

1087 GI/2002~—9.



o0

THE GAZETTE OF INDIA | EXTRAORDINARY [Puc (=% 4]

PART IV
CONTENTS OF MANAGEMENT REPORT

There shall be attached to the financial statements, a hanagement report containing, inter alia, the following duty
authenticated by the management:

1.

2.

10.

1L

Confirmation regarding the continued validity of the registration granted by the Authority;
Certification that all the dues payabie to the statutory authorities have been duly paid;

Confirmation to the effect that the shareholding pattern and any trensfer of shares during the year are m
accordance with the statutory or regulatory requirements;

Declaration that the management has not directly or indirectly mvested outside India the funds of the holders of
policies issued in India;

Confirmation that the required solvency nurgis ke Seen maintained:

Certification to the effect that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and
that in his (insurer’s) belief the assets set forth in the Balance-sheets are shown in the aggregate at amounts not
exceeding their realisable or market valne under the several headings — * Loans”, ** Investments™, “Agents
balances”, “Outstanding Premiums”, “Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding”, “Interest, Dividends and
Rents accruing but not due™, “Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying on insurance business™,
Sundry Debtors”, * Bills Receivable®, * Cash™ and the several items specified under “Other Accounts™;

Disclosure with regard to the overall risk exposure and strategy adopted to mitigate the same;

Operations in other countries, if any, with a separate statement giving the management’s estimate of country risk
and exposure risk and the hedging strategy adopted:;

Ageing of claims indicating the trends in average claim settlement time during the preceding five years;

Certification to the effect as to how the values, as shown in the balance sheet, of the investments and stocks and
shares have been urrived at, and how the market value thereof has been ascertained for the pupose of
comparison with the values so shown;

Review of asset quality and performance of investment in terms of portfolios, i.e., separately in terms of real
estate, loans, investments, etc. '

A responsibility statement indicating therein that:

(i) m the preparation of financial stutements, the applicable sccounting standards, principles and pohcies have been followed
alony with proper explunations velating to material departures, if any;

(31) the management has adopted accounting pelicics and applied them consistently and made Jjudgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give o truc and Fair view of the state of affairs of the compuny at the end of the financial
yeur und of the operating profit or toss and of the profit or loss of the company for the year;

{II'?')JIIIL‘ sanagement has faken proper and sufficient care for the rmaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the applicable provisions of the Tnsurance Act [U38 i+0f 1938)/ Companics Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitics;

(v} the management has prepared the finuncial statements on o Z0Ing concern busiy:

{v) the management has ensured that an internal audit Rysiem commensurate with the size and nature of the business ox ists
and 15 vperating cffecuively. )

A schedule of payments, which have been made to individuals, firms, companies and organisations in which
Directors of the insurer are interested.
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PART V

Preparation of Financial Statements

(1} An msurer shall prepare the Revenue Account, Profit and Loss Account [Shareholders™ Account] and the Balance

Sheet in Form B-RA, Form B-PL, and Form B-BS, or as near thereto as the ciscumstances permit.

Provided that an insurer shall prepare Revenue Accounts separately for fire, marine, and miscellaneous insurance
business and separate schedules shall be prepared for Marime Cargo. Marine - Other than Marine Cargo and the
following classes of miscellaneous insurance business under misccllaneous insurance and accordingly application

of AS 17 — Segment Reporting - shall stand modified,

1. Motor 2. Workmen's Compensation/Employers® Liability 3. Public/Product Liability

4. Engineering 5. Aviation 6 Personal Accident 7. Health Insurance

8. Others

(2) Anmsurer shall prepare scparate Receipts and Payments Account in accordance with the Direct Method prescribed in

AS 3 - “Cash Flow Statement” issued by the ICAT,

FORM B-RA

Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. and Date of Registration with the IRDA

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 20__.

Particulars Schedule Current Previous
Year Year
(Rs.’000) (Rs."000)
1, Premiums carned (Nt} i
2. Profit/ Loss on sale/redemphion of [nvestments

3. Others (to be specified}

4. Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross

TOTAL (A)
1. Claims Incurred {Net) 1
2. Cuommission . 3
_};_ Operating Lxpenses related to Insurance Business 4
TOTAL (B)

Operating Profit/(Loss) from Fire/Marine/Mlscellaneous
Business C= (A - B)

APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to Sharcholders’™ Account

Transler 1o Catastrophe Reserve

Transfer 1o Other Rescrves (1o be specilled)

TOTAL (C)

Nute: Sve Notes appeaded ar the end of Form B-PLL
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FORM B-PL

Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. and Date of Reglsiration with the IRDA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 20__,

ingome fi deducted i souree bang meluded under advance wxes pand and 1axes deducted al sourge”

th) Income from rent shall include unly the reabised rent it shall notinclude uny notonal renl.,

Particulars Schedule | Current Yearj Previous
Year
(Rs."000) {Rs.’000}
1. OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS) ]
(a) Iire Insurance 1
{b) Marine !nsurance
{c) Miscellaneous [nsurance
2. INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS ]
{a) Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross
(b) Profit on sale of mvestments
Less: Loss on sale of investments
3. OTHER INCOME (1o be specified)
TOTAL (A)
_4_.‘_ PROVISIONS {Other than taxation)
(a) For dinunution in the value of imvestments
(b) For doubttul debts
(c) Others {to be specified)
5. OTHER EXPENSES
(a) Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business
{by ad dehts written off
(c) Others 1 To be specilied)
TOTAL (B)
Profit Beiure Vax
I | Provision for Taxation
APPROPRIATIONS
(a) - Interim dividends paid during the year
)] Proposed fina! dividend
{c) Dividend distribution tax
{d) Transfer to any Reserves or Other Accounts (to be
specilied)
-
Balance of profit! loss brought forward from last ycar
A
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
Notes: to Form B-RA and B- PL
{u) Prenium income recerved from busmess concluded in and outside India shall be separately disclosed.
{b} Remsyrance premums whether on business ceded or aceepted are to be brought into account ygross (i c. before deduchng
commissionsy under the head remsurance premiums,
{ch Claims mcurred shall compnse clums pand, specihic cluims sertlement costs wherever apphicable and change an the
outstanding provision tor elams ut the year-end,
(d) lems ol cxpenses and income in excess of one percent ol the ltal prenuins (less reinsuranee) or Rs 500,000 whicheyer is
higher, shall be shown us a separale hoe item
{e} Fees and Lapenses connecled with elams shall be included in claims,
{f Under the sub-head "Others™ shall be included ilens like fargign exchange guns or losses and other items.
(g fnrerest, dividends and rentals receivable i connection with an inyvestment should be stated us gross umount, the amount ol
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FORM B-BS

[ Name of the Insurer:

" Registration No. and Date of Reglstration with the IRDA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 20__ .

Schedule | Current Year | Previous
Year
(Rs. 000) (Re.000]

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHARE CAPITAL 5

RESERVES ANT) SUIRPLUS o

I_Ez"kl}"\ VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT ’

BORROWINGS 7

TOTAL |
[ [ APPLICATION OF FUNDS _+—"——'“'_“_‘—

INVESTMENTS q
1 V) S

LOANS [

FIXED ASSETS 10

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances 11

| Advances and Other Assets 12

Sub-Total (A) ]

CURRENT LIABLLITIES 13
L e Rk N
R

PROVISIONS 14

Sub-Total (B)

NET CURRENT ASSETS {(Cy=(A - 13}

MISCELLANLOUS EXPENDITURE (Lo the extent nol wnitten oiT [E3

or adjusted)

4

DEBIT BALANCY IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

i TOTAL L ﬂ_ R S
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Particuiars | Current Ygar, | Previous Year
(Rs’000). - '(Ra.’000).

1. | Partly paid-up investments

2. | Claims, other than against policies, not acknowledged as debts
by the company

3. | Underwriting commitments outstanding (in respect of shares
and securitics)

4. | Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company

S, | Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute, not provided for

6. | Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in

accounts
7.1 Others (to be specified) I
| TOTAL :
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE -1
PREMIUM EARNED [NET]

Particilars Curront Y ' |. .

Prenmum from direct business written
Add: Prermium on reinsurance accepled
Less : Premium on remsurance ceded

Net Premium

Adjusiment for change in reserve for uncxpired risks

Total Premium Earned (Nef)
Note: Reinsurance premiums whether on business ceded or accepted are to be brought into account, before deducting
commission, under the head of reinsurance premivms.

SCHEDULE -2
CLAIMS INCURRED [NET]
R E — Particolars Current Year Previows Vgar |
e T |00y TR ®0F
Claims paid
Direct

Add :Re.insurance accepted
Less :Re-mnsurance Ceded

Net Claims paid

Add Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year
Less Claims Outstanding at the beginning
Total Claims Incurred

Notes:

a) Incurred But Not Reporied (IBNR). Incurred but not enough reported [IBNER] claims should be included in the
amount for outstanding cleims.

b) Claims includes specific claims settlement cost but not expenses of management

c) The surveyor fees, legal and other expenses shall also form part of claims cost.

d}  Claims cost should be adjusted for extimated salvage value if there is a sufficient certainty of its realisation.
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SCHEDULE- 3
COMMISSION
Particlars ‘Current Year Previows Your™ ]
(Rs."000) 3000}

Coemmuission paid

Diirect

Add: Re-insurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded
Net Commission

Note: The prafit/ commission, if anv. are to be combined with the Re-insurance eccepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

SCHEDULE - 4
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS
Particulars Currept.Year - | Previohs Yanr Ji
(Rs."006), (Re700@)
1. Employees’ remuncration & welfare benefits

L

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses

raining expenses

Rents, rates & taxes

Repairs

rinting & stationery

el Eea el P

Commmnication

Legal & professional charges

9. Auditors’ fees, expenses etc

a) as auditor
{b) as adviser or in any.other capacity, in respect of
(i) Taxation matters
(i1} Insurance matters
(iii) Management services; and
{c) in any other capacity

10. | Advertisement and publicity

11. | Interest & Bank Charges

12. | Others {to be specified)

13. | Depreciation

TOTAL

Note: ltems of expenses and income in excess of one percant of the total premums (less reinsurance) or Re.3,00,000
whichever is higher, shali be shown as a separate line item,

SCHEDULE - 5§
SHARE CAPITAL
~ Particulars' - ' "Cucrefit Yoby , [
1. Authorised Capita)
Equity Shares of Rs..... each
2. Issued Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. .....each
3. Subscribed Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.......each
4, Called-up Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. .....cach
Less ; Calls unpaid
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount oniginally paid up)
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

¢ss : Preliminary Expenses

Expenses including commission or brokerage on
_Underwriting or subscription of shares

TOTAL

Notes:
(1) Particulars of the different classes of cupital should be separvately stated.
(h) The umount capitulised on account of issue of bonus shares should be dixclosed.
(c) In case any part of the caputal is held by a holding company, the same should be separately disclosed.
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SCHEDULE - 54
SHARE CAPITAL

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certifled by the Management|

Shareholder T Current Year Previous Year ]
Number of | % of Number of % of Holding |
Shares Holding Shares
Promoters T
. ludian
s T[oreign
Others ! |
TOTAL [

SCHEDULE -6
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.’000) {Rs.7000)

1. Capitai Reserve
2. Capital Redempiion Reserve
3 Share Premivm
4 General Reserves

l.ess: et bulance in Profit and Loss Account

Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back
5 Catastrophe Reserve
6 Other Reserves (10 be specitied)
7 Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

TOTAL
Note:

Addditions ter und deductions from the reserves should he disciosed under each of the specified heads

SCHEDULE -7

BORROWINGS
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{Rs."000). {Rs.7 0001,
1. | Debenturess Bonds
2. 1| Banks
3. | Fiancual [nstitutions
4. Others (to be specified}
TOTAL

Norey
ety Fhe extent to whiel the borvewingy are secured shall be separately disclosed stating the nature of the securie
ineber cach sub-Paad
by Amowuts due within 12 months from the date of Balanee Sheet should be shown separately
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Schedule —8
Investments
N T “Pavticylars. . | - ] Cunfenti¥ear ' |
AFTRE A LA o {I(\. 'unn} o
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS - I
1. Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including |
Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities
3. Other [nvestments
( a) Shares
{aa) Equity
{bb) Preferencc
(b} Mutual Funds
(c) Drerivative Instruments
(d} Debentures/ Bonds

(e} QOther Securities (to be specified)
(£ Subsidiaries
(e) Investment Properties-Real Estate
Investments i [nfrastructure and Social Sector
Other than Approved Investroents
' SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Balls

2. Other Approved Securities
3.

Other Tuvestments
. (a) Shares

(aa) Equity
{bh) Preference
(b) Mutual Fands
(c) Derivative Instruments
{(d) Debentures/ Bonds
(e} Otiher Securities (to be specified)
) Subsidiaries
{g}  Investment Properties-Real Estate

4 Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5. Other than Approved Investmenis
TOTAL
Notes: ‘
() Investmenis »n subsidiary/holding companies, joint ventures and associates shall be separately disclosed, at cost.

{1 Holding company and subsidiary shall be construed as defined in the Companies Act, 1956:

(i) Joint Veature is a contraciual arrangement whcreby two of more partics undertakee an economnic activity, which is sub]ect
10 Jont control.

(it)  Joint control - is the contractually agreed sharlng of power to govern the financial and operating policies of an economic
activity 1o obtain benefits from it

(iv)  Associate - 15 an enterprise in which the company has significant influence and which is netther a subsidinry nor a joint
venture of the company.

(v) Significant influence (for the purpose of this schedule) - means parficipation in the financial and operating policy
decisions of a company, but not contral of those policies. Significant influence may be exercised n several ways, for
example, by representation on the board of directors, participation in the policymaking process, material inter-company
transactions, interchange of managerial personnel or dependence on technical information. Significant influence may
be gained by share ownership, statute or agreement  As regards share ownéfship, if an investor holds, directiy or
indirectly through subsidiaries, 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee, it is presumed that the investor
does have significunt influence, unless it can be clearly demonstrated that this is not the case. Conversely, if the
investor hoids, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, fess than 20 percent of the voting power of the investee, it 15
presumed that the investor does not have significant influence, unless such influence is clearly demonstrated, A
substantial er majority ownership by another investor-does not hecessarily prectude an investor from having significant
influence.

b Aggregate amount of company's investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments and also the markct
value thereof shall be disclosed.

(c) Investments made out of Catastrophe reserve shonld be shown separatety.

|68)4T Jor.— O
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(d) Debt securines will be considered as “held to maturity” sccurities and will be measured at historical cost stbject to
amortisation. '
{e) Investment Property means a property [land or building or pert of a building or both] held to earn rental incorme or for capital
appreciation or for both, rather than for use in services or for administrative purposes. '
8] Investments maturing within twelve months from balance sheet date and investments made with the specific
_intention to dispose of within twelve months.from balance sheet date shall be classified as short-term investments

SCHEDULE -9
LOANS

R T T =

3 - ' :

1T SECURTTY-WISE CLASSIFICATION ™~
Secured .
(a} On mortgage of property

(a2) In India

(bb) Outside India
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt, Securitics
{c) Others {to be specified)
Unsecured .
; TOTAL
P2 BORROWER-WISE CIASSIFICATION
{a) Central and State Governments - ]
: | () Banks and Financial Institufions
{c) Subsidiaries
R Industrial Undertakings
{e) Others {to be specified)

TOTAL
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(2) Loans classified as standard

(aa) In India

(bb} Outside India
(b) Non-performing loans less provisions

{as) In Tndia

. {bb)Qutside India

TOTAL
| MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Short Term
(b) Long Term
TOTAL

e, ".: wir it # -
S e pe— "'-'__"F'T -

T [T S Bl

1

T T

Notes:
(@) Short-term loans shall include thuse, which are repavable within 12 months from the date of balunce sheet.
Long term loans shall be the loans other than short-term loans.
(b} Provisions against non-performing loans shall be shown separately.
(¢ ) The nature of the security in cuse of ull long term secured loans shall be specified in each case. Secured loans for
" the purposes of this schedule, means lpans secured wholly or partly against an asset of the company.
(d) Loans considered doubtful and the amount of provision created against such loans shail he disciosed.
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SCHEDULE - 149

tndogpration :
e hmuless !

ypment

FIXED ASSETS
(Rs."000)
( \ Particulars Cost/ Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
[ Opening Additomes | Deductions | Clasing Upta | For on To Ay at Previody
1 ast The Sales: Daie Ve Yeur
] Year | Yen Adjust end
| nwnts
G 1L T |
[ nfungihles ispeatyl |
] band-Tieetinld [ '
‘F L vasehald Propart |
| [ oslidings [
] T T imind & Trimgs ]
| — \

Vioheles

TN Tympment
Others {Speaity
lature}
TOYTAL
Wark 11 progiess

|

|

|
Grand Totai %_

|

|

l FREEVIOLS Y E AR

—_ | | : |

S I

Nure,
Assets welided wland, alding aid properne above exclude lovesemens Properties as deined i nore (o) 1o Schedule 8.

SCHEDULE- 11 J
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

- [ ’ o Farticulars Current Previous Year

. Yeur

T - ] ___ {Rs."000} (Rs."000)
. ﬁ { ush {|||E]||(I|_|_1_u chegies, drul‘lslnmi slamps) )

{aad Short-eom (doe witlom |2 imonths)
] thlvy Others

(b} Current Accannls
fer Uihers (o be specthled)

ank Dalabees
() Depasit Acconnis ’
r
A

A Monev at Callmd Short Notiee
o Ty Wi Bunks a -
ih Wl other Tostiions
4 T oma o e speciidy T - T R I
T oA T . )

1 Balinces ol nonssceheduled banks meluded 30 2 aned 3 aloy e ’ |

e ]

Newe Bund boebasrcc nnne mchnde semtances w transte so the man e nd astenent skoald be separaiele sivied,
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SCHEDULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OOTHER ASSETS

Particulars {'urrent Year Previous Year
{Rs. 000) {Rs."000)

ADVANCES

1. Reserve deposits with ceding companies -

2. Applicauon money for mvestments

3 Prepayments T

4. Advances 1o Diectors/OfTicers

5. Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source {Net of .
provision tor taxation}

6. Others (1o be specified) D
TOTAL (A} )
OTHER ASSETS

1. [ncome accrued on invesmments )

2. Outstanding Premiums T o T

3. Agents” Halances R R -

4. Foreign Avencics Balances

3. Due fron other entitics carrving on wsurance busimess '
{including Lemsurers}
Duc from subsidianes! holding

7. Deposit with Reserve Bank of India |
[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 193¥]

M. Others (10 be speaified) T
TOTAL {B)
TOTAL (A+B) L

Notes

foy Hhe sems wnder the afrove heaeds shall o he shoven net of provisions for dowdittud

cmerents The amownt of provisian asaant cacht fead showld be shown veparately
thy  The term Coffreer shondd confornn to the defonion of that e as gven tnder the

Compenies Act, {956

ter Sundey Debtors will be sloncn nnder iren Yfothers)

SCHEDULE - 13

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

Current Year

Previous |
Year

Apents” Balanees

(RsT000)

000)

Balanees due w other msurance companies

Premiums received i advance

I
2
3 Deposits Licld on re-insurance ceided
3
5

Unallocated Prentium

Sundry creditors

Dugc to suhsidianess holding company

r___

Claums Oustanding

0, Due 1o OiTicers: Dicectons




SCHEDULE - 14

PROVISIONS
| o Particulars I Current Yeur Previous
i S Year
A B TR easy TR0y
i1 Regerve for U nesprred Risk i
] For rxatton tless advance tax pad and taxes deducted at source :
ih_? For proposed dividends
74 “For dividend distbutionax.
b : ~
LA Others (1o be specificd) |
! TOTAL ‘ !
iwmmmmmw ———-———I

SCHEDULE - 15

MISCELLANEGUS EXPENDITURE
{To the extend not written oft or adjusted)

T Particalars I Current Year Previous Yesr
{Rs. 000y {Rs."000)
i Discount Allowed i issue of shaves” debentures
| Z. Othiers (to be specified)
TOTAL
Neoroy

tal  Nofew sl e mceded wrder the head A iseollieons Evpemdinee  and carvied forward unless;
{osenre beaefa ron the cependiure can ressonabiv be expected 1o be recened i futiere, and
2othe conenend aof s benefin i reasonabiv determgnable,

fhy The amenent fo be carried forvard inovespect of iy tem melnded under the ead “Miseellaneows Expenditure ” shall
not exeeed the expected funuse revennedotiter henefits veluted o the expenditure

SCHEDULE C
fNee Regwlation 30
AUDITOR’S REPORT :
The repori of the auditors on the tinancial siatements of every insurer shall deal with the matters
specified herein:

Lo (o) That they have oltzmed alt the wtormatton and explanoions whick, to the best of their knowledge and belief
were necessary for the paposes of thew audn and whether they have found them satisfactory;

{(b) Whether proper hooks of account have been mainained by the msurer so far ay appears trom at examination of those
bouks,

L) Whether praper retuns, awdited or gnauduned, from branches and othwer offices have been received and whether they
wort adequate Lor Hie purmase of aucdit

{dy Whether the Balance sheet, Revenue account. Profit and Loss account and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt
with by the teport dre i agreement with the hooks of account and returns:
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() Whether the actuanat vatuation of habifines 1s duly cestified by the appointed actuary mcludmg to the effect that the
assumptions tor such valvauen are m accordance with the guidelines and norms, of any, issued by the Aythority, andior
the Actuarial Socicty of Indw n concurrence witle the Authority,

2. The audiors shall express then opinton o,

(a) (1) Whether the balance shicet gives a true and far view of the msurer's affairs as at the end of the financial
yearpertod:

(1} Whether the revenue account gives a true and fair view of the surplius or the deficit for the financial
year/penad;

(i) Whether the profitand toss uccount gives a true and fair view of the profit or loss Lor the financiat yearperiod;

tive Whethey the receipts and pavments account gives o tue and g view of the recapts and paymenrs for the
financisl yearpernod:

(b The fnauvial statements statsd at (o) above are prepared in accoridience with the wquoerients of the nsuance Aet,
1028 (4 of 1938} the Insurance Repulatory and Development Authocity Act 1999 {41 of 1999) apd the Companics Act.
1950 (1 of TUS6) o the extent apphicable and w the manner so requned.

(o} Tovestments have been s afued moaccordance with the provisions of the Act and these Regulations,

{1y The aceauntng policwes sefected by the msurer are appropriate and are in comphiance with the apphcable accountimg
standards and with the accounting principles. as preserthed 1 these Regulavons or any order or direetion issued by the
Authority m thus behaif.

3 The audstors shall further cortify that

(o} they have teviened the management report and there 1s no apparent mistake or material meonsistencies with the
financial stienmeus.

thi the e has complied winh fhe s ond condiions ol the tegististen shipulated by ibe Authorny.

4. A cerodfiome srened by the audiars fwhaeh shialt be o addpon 1o any other certficate or report which s sequred by
faw o be grven waln respeet 1o the balance sheet} certifyving that:

(a)they have venfied the cash balances and the securities relating to the insurer's foans, reversions and life
interests (in the case of ke insurers) and investments,

(b} 1o what extent, 1 any. they have verified e mvesonents and transactons relating o any trusts updertahen By the
nsurer as tustee; and v

(c) no part of the assgts of the policyholders' funds has been directly or indirectly apphed in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 18938 (4 of 1838) relating to the apphcation and investments of the
policyholders’ funds.

N RANGACHARY. Chatrnemn
FAINF-IHAEN i £

Pronted Dol Mamager. Gt ol Bdr e, Bine Boad avapares Sew el T}
wint Prubtedied I the Comreller o Panlications, Dellr-1Fas |



